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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bk 3 W B A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. Its parent is AP Emerald Limited. Its
ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited, a company
incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. The address of the
registered office of the Company is disclosed in the Corporate

Information of the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,

which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The principal activities of the Company acts as an investment
holding company and its major subsidiaries are disclosed in
the note 48.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are either
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005 or 1 January 2006. The adoption of the new
HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results and financial
position for the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period

adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendment or Interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective and are relevant to the operations of the Group.
The Directors anticipate that the application of these standards,
amendment or Interpretations will have no material impact on

the results and the financial position of the Group.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures'

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures'

HKFRS 8 Operating Segment®

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS2 — Group and Treasury

Share Transactions*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | March
2007.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
20009.

RECLASSIFICATION OF 2005 COMPARATIVES

To conform to the presentation of the financial statements of
the ultimate holding company, the Group changed the
presentation of certain items in the financial statements from
that adopted in the published 2005 annual report. The 2005
comparatives in these financial statements were changed
accordingly. The changes are presentational and have no impact

on profit for the year or total equity.
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3.  RECLASSIFICATION OF 2005 COMPARATIVES 3. ¥ 520054E ol 82 (4)

(Continued)

The changes in presentation are summarized as follows: Z 25 SR A T -

- The consolidated statement of recognized income and - Ui a RSB RS HE
expense is replaced by a consolidated statement of TS S -

changes in equity.

- The reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated - PAAE A MR E R R 45 28 1 B
from operations previously disclosed in the note to the T i i ) B 2R R i A B
financial statements is now presented in the face of the SHIEBN A SRER
consolidated cash flow statement. L25 .

- The amounts due from (to) associates previously - BEAFEX &) KD AREAE
included in “interest in associates” of HK$7,045,000, [ s wlRE 25 | 457,045,000
“loans and receivables” of HK$78,000,000 and ““trade Wot > [HE R KB 2
and other receivables” of HK$252,357,000 are presented 78,000,000%5 70 S [ #8488 Je F &
as separate line items in the consolidated balance sheet. il E W e ] 45252,357,000 9

JC o RUBSTIHH R A E
FEAME P RS -

- Certain notes to the financial statements have been - HTHMEREMFECTUE
merged, split, or expanded. Bf ~ 4% ~ S o

The comparative figures of the Company’s balance sheet have AN EVE A AR P RS

also been changed by reclassifying the amounts due from PRI T ks o B RS W) B B A W) R

subsidiaries and associates from “interest in subsidiaries” of IREHAEITHE A~ AR R

HK$1,892,663,000, “interest in associates” of HK$58,917,000 1,892,663,000¥7C ~ [Hi= 4 v b

and “loans and receivables” of HK$78,000,000 to separate line 1 £558,917,0009 70 M [ Sk I E

items. 2 17%578,000,0009 70 » R HH 434

DBSLIEH 251 -
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3.

RECLASSIFICATION OF 2005 COMPARATIVES
(Continued)

After the Group acquired UAF Holdings Limited group and
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited group during the year, the
component of the Group’s revenue and contribution was
changed significantly. As a result, new business segments were
created and certain businesses in reportable segments presented
in prior years were merged and reclassified in 2006. The 2005
comparative figures of segment information were changed
accordingly. Details of which are disclosed in note 7 to the

financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the

financial statements include applicable disclosures
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required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities FBR 2w S BB R
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by WA ] R B A B b
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. Ko

The financial statements have been prepared on the A B 75 ik 7 4 JRE i RAR R A

historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale investments, financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss,
and investment properties, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (b) W BEEARH L dE
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the REFHMBEREBFE AL
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries TGP 23 ]~ AR TR
and the Group’s interest in associates and jointly NGB RS AN R GR
controlled entities. The results of subsidiaries acquired £ o AR v i A B B Y I
or disposed of during the year are included in the J& A > 3R AR A W A
consolidated income statement from the effective date HRF > = HEAEMH
of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as 1k > FEASR AR IR o
appropriate.
All intra-group transactions, balances, income and HEANAFHBRERS
expenses within the Group are eliminated on ik~ WA R IBR S
consolidation. R H IRFEEH o
(c) Intangible assets (¢ E¥HE ﬂ
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club (i) REIB2HEERGTIE
membership #
They comprise: B -
- The eligibility right to trade through The - HEBHEEHOR
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, S A RA ] -
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and HWHER S
other Exchanges, and A PR 2] J H Al
R o ELT RS
ZEMHE s K
—  the eligibility right to use the facilities of - FHZEgHRZ

various clubs.

4.  HEEHHEOR 3D

EEHAE o
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4.  SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c) Intangible assets (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Exchange participation rights and club
membership (Continued)

The exchange participation rights are considered
by the management of the Group as having an
indefinite useful life because they are expected
to contribute net cash flows indefinitely. The
management also considers that the club
membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment
losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their
carrying amount. Useful lives are also examined
on an annual basis and adjustments where
applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are
capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.
These costs are amortized using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives (three to
five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognized as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs
beyond one year, are recognized as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate
portion of relevant overheads.
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HE 18R ()
(c) Intangible assets (Continued) (¢ BERE(H
(i)  Computer software (Continued) (i) B ()
Computer software development costs recognized B T B 3 AR AR
as assets are amortized from the dates when the P L EE > W ER AT
software are available for use using the straight- feffi 2 H R A
line method over their estimated useful lives (not AR Z Al AT AR
exceeding ten years). VI H R85y VRS -
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an T W R R E Y I A
intangible asset are measured at the difference between VAt B i A 5 T v o B
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of MR TR L . ) ) 25 T O - Sl
the asset and are recognized in the income statement A TRUTH e 0 IR WA i R
when the asset is derecognized. HERR o
125
(d) Investment properties @ HEYE T
Investment properties are completed properties which BREWETTROEBERZY
are held for long-term rental yields or for capital ko PR BREWETT R i
appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially WAL 4 28 I /B8 A 3
measured at cost including all transaction costs. B o & W 3 5] LS AME
Subsequent to initial recognition they are stated at fair (BFER 5 A) FHEAR » 3
value based on an independent professional valuation A% 3% 9 . T 36 Ak 8 B BT R E
at the balance sheet date. Any revaluation increase or PR A ZAPEAR -
decrease arising from the revaluation of investment it B & W 3 P e A Z B (A Bk
properties is credited or charged to the income statement VRAB TG AR AR B AR W AR
in the year in which it arises. HR ARG A SR -

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal

or when the investment property is permanently

BE R AR~ FHKA
WO PG IR B B R

withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits are TR A 3 AR R 2R AR
expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on £ o BOHHERD o WOH M %
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference B 7 IR P A AR AT AT i 2 Bk

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement

in the year in which the item is derecognized.

M 1R (P % e Hh B P ek O
B SRR 228 RT3 > %
TE I BT R 4R B R EE A
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land
and land use rights are expensed in the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or

when there is impairment, the impairment is expensed

(e) Leasehold interests in land
in the income statement.
(f)  Property and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly properties held by the Group
for its own use. All property and equipment are stated
at cost, less subsequent depreciation and impairment.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to write off the cost of each asset to its residual value
over its estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings —  over the shorter of the remaining
term of the lease term of land and

the useful life

Furniture and -  10% to 33% per annum

equipment

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

4.
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.  HEEHHEOR 3D

(f)  Property and equipment (Continued) 0 PR ()
An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon W3 B R B R R
disposal or when no future economic benefits are A A IR T M S o A A
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. KA B 45 > BUH HERR o
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by Hh B 4H A5 O B I S BRUIR
comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying T E A LR AR T E > AR
amount and are included in the income statement. AW s ik o

(g) Interest in subsidiaries (@ B IS 2 i) B 4
A subsidiary (including special purpose entities) is an BB I8 23 w] (BLEEARRI A& A )
entity over which the Group has the power to govern TiBEE A AR RS BB

the financial and operating policies generally
accompanied by a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

The acquisition of subsidiaries (including subsidiaries
under common control) is accounted for using the
purchase method. On acquisition, the assets and

liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are

S 785 B 8 ORI — R
LRSS e e ]
AR MR A R R
R > &% 8RS A AL H A
A AT T e B

WA i B Jo 2> ] (L4 52 JE ] ¢
1] 4 BB 2 1) BRI H T
DARHSE o BUMOH I & - K
N E Z B E KA SR

measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition. AETAUBRESE H&EEZA
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values SPAEFHE o 45 1 i A v R
of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets and RO 2 B R R AR

contingent liabilities acquired is recognized as goodwill.
Any deficit of the cost of acquisition below the fair value
of the Group’s share of the net assets and contingent
liabilities of the subsidiary acquired is credited to income

statement in the period of acquisition.

R O P 0 R AL
A5 T O A 5 A i g 2 ]
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v W A > AT B 2
AW A Z iR
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An associate is a company not being a subsidiary or a
joint venture, in which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

Interest in associates is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is

initially recognized at cost.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)
(2) Interest in subsidiaries (Continued) (e WEAHELR (&
When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one B B RS 2 W DA s — ] S 4
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the L) VNG YN ¥
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the IR G AR Z A > fIH
cost of each individual transaction determined at the 32 Gy B B AR T B — 8 BE 4 52
date of each exchange transaction. Each transaction is U HiEE - FBRUEBHEAZS
treated separately to determine the goodwill on that T 7 i PR O o DA —
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the SRR 5 B BRAS A FE
date of each exchange transaction. H R o
The interest of minority equity holders in the acquiree W W o ) 2 A B SRR 2
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the o B 4% A0 BB SR P Ay T AR
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent B AEASEAEEZA
128 liabilities recognized. TP Z LBl FHA -

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the () NS €1 N R S
Company’s balance sheet at cost less impairment. The B2 BAERAR ZEEA
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company ERARE o A2 5] BHHHEA
on the basis of dividend received or receivable. ) Z S AR OO R RS

AHH o

(h) Interest in associates (h) B84 RELE
Wi ox w2 Y N W) R BB

DA EEEHLAEHE
A IR ERE RTINS
A s R 20%E50%Z [H
(E S i

Wi 2 2 i) W 2 ) 4R FHRE 2 35
1E A B B e h AR >
B R AAG R o
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4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEFHBOR (4)
(h) Interest in associates (Continued) (h) BB AWBELE (B

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognized in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognized in the reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment. In the consolidated balance
sheet, interest in associates comprises the Group’s share
of the net assets plus goodwill (net of any accumulated

impairment losses) identified on acquisition.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including its
investment cost and other long term interests, the Group
does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

When the Group transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of

the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the interest in associates
is stated at cost less impairment. The results of associates
are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend

received or receivable.

A T o A M 2 2 ) WO AR 4R
i 7 Wi MR R o L i A A
Sl AR f f S B JU) S o A e
i o WO AR R B R
ZHREE TR o ARG E
ERAAE L B8 A i
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IR il = i (11 B AT R
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CEL LMY - s i
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Wi 2w AR RIS SR K
7 00 4R A 11 53 A1 e R
18 o

AR BUOL R AR R 5
Ay - A B 1R 45 DL SR [
% W 5 2 ] 2 R i P IR T K
B o

AN ZEEA R
gk 55 7 ) R i 4 B AS AR Yol 2
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEE#HEOR (4)
(i) Interest in joint venture (i) BBEEEHELRE
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby BEAER —HEFZH -
the Group and other parties undertake an economic A5 ) S At N AT 2 R

activity which is subject to joint control and over which

none of the participating parties has unilateral control.

A joint venture arrangement which involves the
establishment of a separate entity in which each venturer

has an interest is referred to as a jointly controlled entity.

The Group’s interest in its jointly controlled entity is
accounted for by equity method whereby its interest in
the jointly controlled entity is initially recorded at cost
and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the Group’s share of net assets of the jointly controlled
entity. The Group’s share of post-acquisition results of
the jointly controlled entity is included in the
consolidated income statement. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interest in jointly controlled entities
comprises the Group’s share of the net assets plus
goodwill (net of any accumulated impairment losses)

identified on acquisition.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled
entity, unrealized profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled
entity.

5 B A8 45 O R T R
AT AT — J5 39 8 A A8 B
HE o
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j)  Investments/financial assets

@

Classification

Investments of the Group are classified under the
following categories:

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss”

This category has two sub-categories: financial
assets held for trading, and those designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. All derivatives financial assets are
also categorized as held for trading unless they

are designated as hedges.

“Available-for-sale investments”

This category comprises financial assets, which
are non-derivatives, and includes both listed and
unlisted investments which are stated at fair value,
except for those equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,

when they are measured at cost.

4.
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Investments/financial assets (Continued)

@

(ii)

Classification (Continued)

“Loans and receivables”

This category includes trade receivables, secured
margin loans, secured term loans, and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers. They
arise when the Group provides money, goods or
services directly to clients or brokers with no
intention of trading the receivables. For those
secured margin or term loans, clients are normally
required to provide additional margin or securities
as collateral whenever there are any shortfalls in
their accounts.

Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized
on trade-date i.e. the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value with transaction costs
recognized as expenses in the income statement.
Financial assets which are not financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognized at fair value plus transaction

costs.

4.
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@
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Investments/financial assets (Continued)
(iii)  Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognized when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets
have expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

(iv)  Subsequent measurement

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss”

Investments under this category are subsequently
re-measured to fair value at balance sheet date
until the assets are derecognized. Unrealized gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value
are included in the income statement in the period
in which they occur. Upon disposal, the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
value is included in the income statement.

“Available-for-sale investments”
Available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Unrealized gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of securities investment
classified as available-for-sale are recognized in
the investment revaluation reserve. When the
securities are sold, the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments in the
investment revaluation reserve are treated as gains
or losses on disposal.

4,  WEEFHEOR ()
(G) B&E/WEERE ()
(iii)  1FIEERR

(iv)
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Investments/financial assets (Continued)

(v)

v)

Subsequent measurement (Continued)

“Loans and Receivables”

Loans and receivables consist of secured margin
or term loans, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and trade receivables. They are
carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment losses, if any.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on
bid prices. For unlisted securities or financial
assets without an active market, the Group
establishes the fair value by using valuation
techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transaction, reference to other investments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models.

4.
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& /W R (5
(iv) HZFHE (%)

()

)

[k S B R

Bk S MW 73 Bl 2 A
AT 2R IOk SR A
K A B &P Rk
B Bk~ B 58 HE W
R > DU A R k1%
B 5902 AR Yol AT o ok
RN -

ST AR A
PO 2 AFAEDLE
MNE Z e o B RA
BT 2 JE L g ek
BB - REDAR
fili {6 7 ¥ W 52 3L F
i > BFHRAEHZIE
WR Y » 2% HMb KRB
MR ZH8E - BT
Blor i ~ BIUIRE R A
R o



Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #2645 B A 7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bk 3 W B A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Investments/financial assets (Continued)

vi)

Impairment

The Group assesses at balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. In case
of equity securities classified as available-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the securities below their cost is
considered in determining whether the securities
are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale investments, the cumulative loss
(i.e. measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognized in the income statement)
is removed from equity and recognized in the
income statement. Impairment losses recognized
in the income statement on equity investment are
not reversed through the income statement.

Loans and receivables are reviewed at each
balance sheet date on an individual assessed basis

and a collective portfolio basis.

4.
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# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)
(j) Investments/financial assets (Continued) G) B/ WEsE e ()
(vi)  Impairment (Continued) i) A ()
Individual impairment allowance applies to AL 1 A 7 D A1)
securities margin financing and secured term ol T2 N B B DA
loans which are individually significant and have IR Z IR SR

objective evidence of impairment. In assessing
the individual impairment, management estimates
the present value of future cash flows which are
expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net
realizable value of the underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired
asset is assessed on its merits and the impairment
allowance is measured as the difference between
the loan’s carrying value and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the

loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable
and other accounts with similar economic and
credit risk characteristics where objective
evidence for individual impaired items cannot be
identified. In assessing the collective impairment,
management makes assumptions both to define
the way the Group assesses inherent losses and
to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current

economic conditions.
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating
unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see
the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognized
as an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost

less any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalized is included in the determination of the profit
or loss on disposal.
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financial liabilities” which are recognized initially at
fair value. At each balance sheet date, subsequent to
initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognized directly in income
statement in the period in which they arise. Other
financial liabilities including loans, bank overdrafts,
trade and other payables are subsequently measured at

amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)
() Inventories o R
Inventories, including medicine, dispensary supplies and i 8 (BHEEEY - B MR
consumables, are stated at the lower of cost and net AIFEH &) T R8T fo] PR
realizable value, after making due allowance for any s i B IE H A H AR
obsolete or slow-moving items. Cost is determined on T AR A B WY 5 B A T
the weighted average basis. Net realizable value is based AR ARR o BLAE DAL
on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to ARG SRV G o WA
be incurred in the process of disposal. BFAE T3 H Ak B E A0 BRAE
e 9 PR 6 20 R v T 51 B
At R ASEH B
(m) Cash and cash equivalents (m) BERIESEY
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance Bla kB &S HMAAEEEA
138 sheet at fair value. They comprise cash on hand, bank ERIEAFEAR - Ble Rk
— balances, short term time deposits and treasury bills. ReEHYREAEBR S - B
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form T4 - W E s &
an integral part of the Group’s cash management are I 7 o BB R R R
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents B oo T R I R 4R B
for the purpose of the statement of cash flows. BEH - ZRITEX
[w] % Bl 4 Je Bl A S5 2 A
RS o
(n) Financial liabilities (n) BB R
Financial liabilities are generally classified as “financial W B AR — B R 2 [ R 0K
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” and “other 7 MR 4% A B B B 1Y) B 5 B

R B [ A B e | > el
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.  HEEHHEOR 3D

(n) Financial liabilities (Continued) (n) BEAR ()
Financial liabilities are derecognized when the MHEABELEEAR G P4
obligation specified in the relevant contract is B T AR A R~ O sl g 1
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between IR HTH W 58 o HRTH T B8 A Bt
the carrying amount of the financial liability B E A DU MR A B C A
derecognized and the consideration paid or payable is SR A B =8 > R aR
recognized in the income statement. HR R o

(0) Share capital (o) JBeA
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. W 908 0 S A HE AR o

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased,
the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognized as a change in equity.
Repurchased shares that are not subsequently cancelled
are classified as treasury shares and presented as a
deduction from total equity.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders
is recognized as a liability in the period in which the

dividends are properly approved.

Other equity instruments issued by the Company are

Jil [ e o T W 2 2 A Y
Pt 32 Ak Z AR (A 356 B2 A
) 1 b e 2 S B o B
e (R L % 3 40 v Y 2 BB B
JE Ly A A > A BRI 4 R
TEHIER

TR BT AR F B Z B
22 T WA A1 v 2 300 ) e
mEf -

Al pig A 2 B 38 AT 0 2 5

recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue 8 2 DL 00k B AT AR AR
costs. The equity instruments include derivatives that B AR AR o HE 25 5 98
are settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or A5G DA E B B 4 al Al 1 B
another financial assets for a fixed number of the A R IUAR oy ] AR B B E
Company own equity instrument. RERS SRR AT AE TR -
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#E20064E 12 H 31 H 1k 4 JF
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)
(p) Provision and contingent liabilities (p) YA B R AN

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the
Group expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision
is presented in the income statement net of any

reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognized because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be

measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow

is probable, it will then be recognized as a provision.
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEFHBOR (4)
(q) Impairment of assets (@ ¥R
Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite WA e 2 AR v
useful lives are not subject to amortization, and are tested R B TR RS - HE A
at least annually for impairment and reviewed for BEMER GWHE > M
impairment whenever events or changes in 15 LA % 50 3 BRIk
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may fE VT REA Wl > IR 75 RE AR
not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to depreciation A A WAL o 7 BI85 F k&
and amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever ZHEEBEEINAERAF
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the = 57 R TG L VT BB AS T W T
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment I e A B WAE o BAE
loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s R e MR T E i ]
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The W I B e R o TR
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value ] 9 )5 B B A T H
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of BEM > o EME > DK 141
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest FERYE o i BN ——
level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows BEMERGEEWME - A
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be TR AE ALV 43 Bl ) Bl et (i
performed for an individual asset. A Bl 4 BLAL) Z B KK L
ag¥ S T TR SRR
1 o
(r) Taxation (ry BiX

Taxation on the profit and loss comprises current and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable

income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

s 4 e i A0 4 08 T 45 280
B ARFERTIE o

B Y1 YL T 4 VRN A R
R BB A R B 2 B (8%

substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any AAHOHEBERKRE LOE
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. i Z B A Bt DA &4
S HE A B I A i 2 AT AT
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

(s

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the accounts. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the assets realized. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and
liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
on the settlement of monetary items, and on the
retranslation of monetary items, are included in net
profit or loss for the period, except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognized directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in equity.

4.
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)

(s) Foreign currencies (Continued) (s) AhEERSE (5D
On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s HEWRE R > LE N EFEE
operations outside Hong Kong are translated to Hong AhEB B B B R T 1R A
Kong dollars at exchange rates prevailing on the balance FHZRERYPr H AW IC o W
sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at X H %AW R
the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange S o AT AT ME B8, 25 %0 B A BE
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and i S 5 A I B A
transferred to the Group’s exchange reserve. Such L5522 5y 72 BT T SE B W
transaction differences are recognized as income or (e N R N A
expenses in the period in which the operation is disposed pa
of.

(t) Borrowing costs (t) AR
Interest expenses directly attributable to the acquisition, JLERJEA ~ B i RE R —
construction or production of an asset which necessarily B A= Wp 1A 7 WT 2 B H W R &
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its KB ZERETEZEAD
intended use or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost FEXH » WEARMAZE
of the asset. JE Z BB 4y AR o
All other borrowing costs are recognized on a time JC Al i A A B AR G 85 &
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal A~ EBER) Z D) I
and the effective interest rates. They are charged to the ViR > W B A Z AR TR
income statement in the year in which they are incurred. WA R S8 o

(u) Leasing (n) BEME
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the HHERRCESHEARED
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and RN AR S N

rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

“The Group as lessor”

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Group’s net investment
outstanding in respect of the leases.

RF > 5% AH B R 2 A
T o L fth B B A i E A
£ o
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The Group operates defined contribution retirement
schemes, the assets of which are held in independent
administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed
as the employees have rendered their service entitling
them to the contributions and are reduced by
contributions forfeited, if applicable, by those employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the

contributions.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HEEHHEOR (4)
(u) Leasing (Continued) (w) BEMECE
Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a BEMEZHEWAZER
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. PG DL AR o i o
“The Group as lessee” [ 4 B A 2 7R AN
Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets RRVEMEEEH TRHRAZE
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the JEE T3 7 RELA B i WRE 4% L4 F-
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum {FL B8 I VG AH 65 A5 3k < B AE
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor F o Z AR E AR A R
is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease B & e o B AN Z M AR
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between BREAEERAMEEL > Ik
finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so il AH B AR BT o R A KA
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining 43 %% WA B B R B AR B
144 balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged VAR > AR A B — A AR R
— directly to profit or loss. W E R R - MHENAERE
W R S8 o
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to JE A 28 4 A B 2 FlL 4 4% AT B
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the FELIY DL B S 8 43 1 A W 2 R
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and W32 8 o A SO %R
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease FHA) Z B R IR 3 F 1) DL B A%
are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease  igr g
term.
(v) Employee benefits v) EEHEMN

45 ) 2 2 R BOSOR IR R
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.  HE 18R ()
(v)  Employee benefits (Continued) v) RERHH (GH
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized 8 B A 2 R Ae e 5 R
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made WERE R o BEE B BAH A
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of L8 B T 5 8 = ks m 2 A
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet Z R 2 Al A AR AR
date. i o
The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for A5 ) 1 Ak 2 A AL AL
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on approved formulas R o iR A E R
that take into consideration the profit attributable to the oo ARG RRE T
Group after certain adjustments. The Group recognizes Befg 2 E AL ER A o A
a provision where contractually obliged or where there WA H) 2 5 SOB AL B
is a past practice that has created a constructive FEA Z HEE A HIEE Y
. . 277 :m 3 o
obligation. il ol A YA 145
(w) Revenue recognition w) WAZHEHEE

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods and services provided in

the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales

e N\ $%2 8 WAl AL £ 1 2
A~ s B SR P R A
T il e RS 4 HE WAL ~ 1 B
Pran A B 8 SERL I & o

related tax. Income is recognized in the income WA TS 3% DA T R A WA R
statement on the following basis: R .

(i)  Commission income is recognized as income on

trade date basis.

(ii)) Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting

i) MWEBRARRZZHA
%O

() BEmE - el -

income, placing commission and sub-placing e B 4 4 S T 5 4 3
commission are recognized as income in & TIRA R EETE)
accordance with the terms and conditions of the 6 B IR 4 FEURH B o i ok

relevant agreement or deal mandate when a
relevant significant act has been completed.

(iii)  Fees for management and advisory of funds are
recognized when the related services are rendered.

B Gy M Z Wk e i
B e

(i) P R P
FHRA A B0 AR 285 2 P 4% e

R
B ©
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(W)
(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

From the provision of services, including medical
services, nursing agency, physiotherapy and
dental services and elderly care services, upon
the provision of the relevant services or on a time
proportion basis over the terms of service

contracts.

From the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold.

Interest income from financial assets is
recognized on a time apportionment basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding
and at the effective interest applicable which is
the rate that discounts the estimated future cash
receipt through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognized
when the equity holders’ right to receive payment
has been established.

Realized profits or losses from financial assets
at fair value through profit and loss are recognized
on a trade date basis whilst the unrealized profits
or losses are recognized from valuation at the

balance sheet date.

4.

A EOR (80
WA Z it 55 ()

(W)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

(vii)

PEOE MRS (£ 455 BB -
& BLAN AR P - W BLG
B~ RIS S i
) 2 B RS
BT IR Ml 25 e 8 IR
AR Ry e L g1
HeFHA o

B8 R A R
P R R e . [ g
T HEAR > TR
A BERLIBEA REAE A
BARITBZ 5 > S
H B4 B 4 8 5 AR S K
Al I RE o

S s i 2 A S AR
L Bk A < DA 20
WA RGHE > MR IR
By RS > % B
R V) M A A
7 H AR BwHAB0 A
ZBEWAT B R % E
B Z IR T

B S0 Wi i 7 4 A A5 e
BB B Z e I AR o

(viii) 72518 WL 25 MR 3% 2 T 51

e 1 S 2 5 e 2 L S B
i A SR R 22 5 H A
AR > T AR e B i A B
HILHETHZEEA
HE o
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4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.  HEEHHEOR 3D

(w) Revenue recognition (Continued) w) WAZHEHE ()
(ix)  Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies (ix) AhREE BF Z %A A H
include both realized and unrealized gains less BREHTFESRAEH
losses and charges less premium arising from T BT F A R G 3 A
position squaring and valuation at the balance Z BSEBOR S B AR
sheet date of foreign currency positions on hand. TR 15 % WO S A Y
=54
(x)  Rental income arising on investment properties (x) BEYEIMERA >
is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the A i Bl 4 3 AT 2 1)
lease term regardless of when the cash rental [ > B R A AR LA
payment is received. AR 4y Y NI o
(x) Fixed-fee contracts x) MEBRREH
At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure A A H > AT I DA
the adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed- MEAR I E W B G T EHA

fee contracts. In performing these tests, current best
estimates of future contractual cash flows under the
fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency is
immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing a

provision for losses.

HZ RHRRSE - FEHEATE S
B > 5 o B 5 40
TARK A M B A i 2 Bl
B Al wE o AT ] i Al 2 2
7. s T 9 A B IR S 4R i
FFER

Fee received or receivable under fixed-fee contracts are R4 1] o W B A 4 © WO ek,
recognized on a time proportion basis over the terms of JRE Wi <z B P 4 W ] L 4] 5
the fixed-fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection T 2 W A A R

with the fixed-fee contracts are charged to the

consolidated income statement as incurred.

i o B[ WO A AR B 2
P S 7% 8 2 I A B 1 WA i MR
B
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5.  KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 5.  flshAS#eE & PE i 3 Bk U

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key

sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,

that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to

the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

is based on the evaluation of collectability and aged
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and

the past collection history of each loan.

PAR 2 SR A o R AR B A
B AR At Al A Wl e A Y 2 R
W A BT 5| B0 2 &
R PR MR TR T — B B4 R A

financial year, are described below. K% o

(a) Impairment allowances on loans and receivables (a) Bk B WK 2 DAL Y A
The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to HLEEPEELERAS >
assess whether impairment allowances exist. In VAREAl 2 B AR WA - 72Uk
determining whether impairment allowances should be JE A A T BLAE W AR IR v Rd Bk
recorded in the income statement, management WAL KER R - BREEFE
estimates the present value of future cash flows which RN B B IR DL ~ LS
are expected to be received, taking into account the i B A T 4 T AR R Y 4 B VR

148 borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value B > DA 7 AR 20 T 391 Wi [l
— of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of A B i BUE -

the Group.

(b) Impairment allowances on loans and advances to by BAMBEEPF R EBRZ
consumer finance customers A A
The policy for impairment allowances for loans and B H AN B %5 P Rk I
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group K Z UBAE 4 A B SR DA W] W ]

PEREAG ~ MR R AT K B Rg
P B o WAL LS B
Je 8GR 2 e i BLRE ) 7
AT REAE > OIS NE
B Lo A5 Bk 2 98 10 WUk JEE
SHRCER o
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5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 5.  flist AW tEr BRI (4)

(Continued)

(¢) Impairment of available-for-sale investments (c) Tt B BEZ WA
For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a At b e B R RE A T
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost B oo P R R R R
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. FRAAE TG % WAl 2 & BLR
Judgment is required when determining whether a 1B o P AP A Bk
decline in fair value has been significant or prolonged. T 3014 1K W5 06 28 78 Y A B »
In making this judgment, the historical data on market FIEr R A B A B 2
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment 55 0 W B A AL o
are taken into account.
For those unlisted equity investments, the Group Wk B R R E S - B
determines their fair values by using appropriate ] 1) 6 A A 25 i
valuation techniques and making assumptions that are EEAREHZTREZ 149
based on market conditions existing at each balance BHRREZFREZATF ——
sheet date. The Group also takes into account other B o LI FE AR E -
factors, such as industry and sector performance and il an 47 3 e SE R R B K B
financial information regarding the investee. & Z AR AR MBS

B o

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill (d) FEEZANRIAL

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill £ 18 19 A 1 RO B 2 al e

annually in accordance with the relevant accounting
standards. Determining whether the goodwill is impaired
requires an estimation of the fair value less cost to sell

AR A A A I o RE
TR A VA AL IR 6 ZE AR R AR
0 VT 45 2 Z BBl A P

or value in use on basis of data available to the Group. T B AR A (A o A
Where the future cash flows are less than expected, an HRRFEAZH & DR H

impairment loss may arise.

1 > AT fE B 4 o
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5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)

(e)

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves determining
appropriate provisions for taxation, forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s ability
to utilize tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are less than expected,
a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which
would be recognized in the income statement for the
period in which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s
deferred tax asset arising from tax losses is mainly from
money lending business. While the current financial
models indicate that the tax losses can be utilized in
future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred

tax asset.

6. REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivables for

brokerage and commission, interest, dividends, rental and

service income; and the following stated net of losses: profit

from trading in securities, income from bullion transactions

and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

5.

Al A s P iy 2 AR (D)

(e)

B

fili st Bl AH B e A 2 0 S B I
A WORRE > 75 Bl
Lo Al B IE e~ TR
2R JBE JE SR B WL\ B A
V0 545 0 25 i 5 PR TS R 2R L
MZ AT o M H AR Z T B
i A A T - BT BB Y
B FE B A I B
Do R > I R B A [
18 2 39 3 A W gl IR P R o
A5 J IR 38 48 A 2 AR A A
VH A RO E AR B o
ife SR B B 2 B 25 A R B R ]
FAARAE B > (AL A
B ~ At RBLE BLE Z
538 B 3 ] S S R S B I
A Z AT W Bl s

Wi A L A B B W 14 288 A e L At A
& ME - BB - e BB I
gt 3 AR B Ctl B e 1 Ay e 2
PR H R R - e E s &
BN JE S 28
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6. REVENUE (Continued) 6. Wik ()

2006 2005
HKS$000 HK$°000
T T

Medical services, nursing agency, PR - REHLA BT
physiotherapy and dental services, — #BIRHE ~ FRHIRE K&

and elderly care services 28 B 222,594 -
Brokerage, commission and A4~ HAd 45

service income s W 25 873,154 522,291
Dividends from listed investments LB RS 20,549 16,853
Dividends from unlisted investments JF_F7li 8¢ % /Bt & 3,533 24,962
Gross rental income from BB WP

investment properties HatH 4 3,720 2,950
Interest income FLE WA 697,087 174,565 151
Net charge on gold and leveraged W PR AR 5 R —

foreign exchange positions Y=gk 19,133 13,422
Trading profit from securities, WRHHERT ~ WERIG K

bullion transactions and AP IE 50,58 5

differences on foreign 2B

exchange transactions gyl 144,586 38,596

1,984,356 793,639
All interest income for the current year is derived from financial AR FE i A A B AR B e A F
assets that are not carried at fair value through profit and loss. fEF AR S T B & E o
7. SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. SEER

The operating businesses are organized and managed B VLS R TR B T R ABE 1 v i BRI
separately according to the nature of the products and services BB T 43 ) AL S B B > &3 I
provided, with each segment representing a strategic business PREEFEBEA 7] 7 s B2 IR 285 A ) i 35
unit that offers different products and serves different markets. Y SE s SR AL o 43 T TH) 488 3 AR
Intra-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates. A W o
Business segments have been used as a primary reporting EBRHERERTEEHERX > |
format and no geographical segment analysis is presented as 4R B B SR 0 B KR A AR
most of the Group’s major business activities are conducted in K > I 2 5 AR b ) 43 JH

Hong Kong. G o
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7.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. ARER )
The main business segments presented in these financial B DA BB R ) R B 4y T
statements are as follows: mr
(a)  Wealth management (a) HWEEM
—  provision of financial planning and wealth — RO RE K MR
management services, PEARF
- provision of broking services and insurance - REERADIRE S AR B
broking, D
—  provision of online financial services and online — 1RO bR R A
financial information, and LR > &
- dealing in securities, leveraged forex, bullion, - HE &R - HERX
commodities, futures and option. FE ~ ¥4 Wi B8
JeIYIHE
ﬂ (b)  Securities financing and term lending — provision of (b)  RFFHOK BA WE R — Rt
securities margin financing and term loans. W I WOK B A WG K o
(c)  Asset management — provision of asset management (c) HEEEH — ALY ES R
including funds marketing and management. b ZORAP S Y &
(d)  Consumer finance — provision of consumer financing. (d) RN — RN T B
B o
(e)  Healthcare — provision of healthcare services. (e)  PRME—IREBEORBENRE -
(f)  Corporate finance and others — provision of corporate (f) AERLE R IH A — R
finance services, strategic investments and properties AL RS - RMEMERE - W

holding and rental. EREMHE -
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. SYEER(E)
2006
Securities
financing Corporate
and term finance
Wealth lending Asset  Consumer and others
management WAFHAMA management  finance Healtheare — REBE Total
WEER AW BAEEE AAME RE Rith it
HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK§'000
T Tdx  THx  THx  TEx  Ti#x  Tix
Revenue Hidi 817,750 360,002 166,210 360,643 24,579 515055 2,444,439
Less: intra-segment revenue W : AR (16,794 (28331 (T14) - - (A14244)  (460,083)
800,956 331,671 165,496 360,643 124579 101,011 1,984,356
Segment results YLk | 24714 103,788 41751 159,714 17983 120912 658,368
Share of results Bt st
- Associates -Ba A 8,165
- Jointly controlled entities ~ SRR A 1,315
Profit before taxation i 668348 153
Segment assets B 2195156 2,133,571 90,863 6,616,128 535,004 1,369,374 12,940,696
Interest in associates B Al bEd 1,515,067
Amounts due from associates B A kik 153,187
Interest in jointly controlled entities A&/ ¥ /A ] H 43 2932
Deferred tax assets R 47415
Taxation recoverable Helost 2,028
Total assets YA 15,662,525
Segment liabilities PEAR (1,144,556)  (884,103)  (16,308) (3,874,615)  (120,759)  (317,028) (6,357,429)
Amounts due to associates B A 8k (7,296)
Taxation payable MEAHBLR (73,864)
Deferred tax liabilities IR (15544
Total liabilities Bafk (6,454,133)
Reversal of impairment loss of loans B AJH% Fi S5k &
and advances to consumer kWS
finance customers ]l - - - 17,102 - - 17,102
Reversal of impairment loss of B8 LI
trade and other receivables Bt 4,895 34 - - - - 4,929
Capital expenditure WA (231) (11) - (3,668  (844) (30560  (37314)
Amortization and depreciation BRI (1,923) (264) - (3,093) (4,081) (18,902) (28,203)
Tmpairment loss of loans and advances BAAJKH% Fi 3 &
to consumer finance customers LB - - - (11,3%) - - (11,3%)
Tmpairment loss of trade and BE RNk
other receivables WhiEH (643) (640) - - (1475) - (2,760)
Impairment loss of available-for-sale 1 {58 ¥
investments W - - - - - (38203 (58,.209)
Profit (loss) on disposal of property i 43 Rt kAl
and equipment () 1 - - 17 (264) (382) (628)
Other non-cash expenses EXUE %5 0] (1,106) - - - - (2,039) (3,145)
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7.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. ARER )
2005
Securities
financing Corporate
and term finance
Wealth ~lendin, Asset  Consumer and others
managment HAMAR  management finance  Healthcare ~ RERME Total
Al EERE  BAME i Rt it
HK$‘ 00_0 HKS'000  HKS'000 ~ HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
T Td#x  TEx THEx  TEx T#x Tix
Revenue Wgs 499,752 213,395 48,996 - - 3038 1,134,181
Less: intra-segment revenue W AR (11,188) (28,507 (335) - - (300,512)  (340,542)
488,564 184,388 48,661 - - 71,526 793,639
Segment results MRS 0444 90,083 17469 - — 108999 286,995
Share of results S |
- Associates - 149,549
— Jointly controlled entities — SR AT )
Profit before taxation BBt Al 436,546
Segment assets K 137573 1497934 36958 - 1430744 4343368
Interest in associates NG A 2,640,097
Amounts due from associates B Z}ﬂﬁ(ﬂﬁ 394,939
Interest in jointly controlled entities 4 Y16l A ] M 935
Deferred tax assets ﬁi@ﬁlﬁﬁﬁ 4143
Taxation recoverable REBiE 3,819
Total assets Mk _ 1301
Segment liabilities HRAR (875,095)  (326,367) (882) - - (266,770) (1,469,114
Amounts due to associates e Z}ﬁjﬁﬂﬁ (57,537)
Taxation payable Fﬂﬂﬁﬁ (12,221)
Deferred tax liabilities RRAEA (7,181)
Total liabilties Hak (1,546,05)
Reversal of impairment loss of P E R ER
intangible assets K i - - - - - 180 180
Reversal of impairment loss of trade &8 &%Wﬂ&ﬁﬁ
and other receivables WERER 12,533 12,667 - - - 04 25,64
Capital expenditure EALH (1,739) - - - S 034) (22080
Amortization and depreciation %fﬁ&%ﬁ% (2,825) (1) - - - (1834 (Lle8)
Impairment loss of trade and He R RER
other receivables W‘EE}E ‘ (1575 (19,344) - - - (490)  (21.409)
Impairment loss of available- A E R
for-sale investments 2 - - - - - (14411) (14,411)
Impairment loss of property EYET
and equipment A (3,315) (102) - - - (263)  (3,680)
Loss on disposal of property I EY T
and equipment 2 - - - - - (734) (734)
Other non-cash expenses NIF TS i (301) (19) - - - (0876 (21,19)
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7.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. ABER )
After the Group acquired UAF Holdings Limited group and FEERFPWEUAF Holdings
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited group during the year, the Limited 4 B K i 4 55 A7 PR 2 W] 48
component of the Group’s revenue and contribution was Ff% > RER AN ERASGH
changed significantly. As a result, new business segments were RKEEE o HIth > 720064814
created and certain businesses in reportable segments presented I BT DAL 2
in prior years were merged and reclassified in 2006. The 2005 SENEHEFCEOFRER 2 -
comparative figures were changed accordingly. Below is the 43 JE A B 200 547 bo g 85 B i ek
effect of the changes: 5 > DU R s i 2
New designation and reclassification
T A R A
Securities
Year 2003 financing Corporate
as previously and finance
reported Wealth term lending Asset  Consumer and others 155
2005% management @#HMA management  finance Healthcare ' S
HOEAE  BEEAE AR WEEE RAAME i BERLE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$°000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
T T#x  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx Tix
Revenue Hedi
Securities broking and dealing i Wb 258462 258 462 - - - - -
Forex, bullion, commodities and futures SME > %4~ Fifh R & 161,276 161,276 - - - - -
Margin finance and other wAHH R
financing services bR 170,126 20767 149359 - - - -
Term loans R 35,529 - 35,529 - - - -
Corporate finance and others SERE R 168,246 48,059 - 48,661 - - 71,526
793,639 488564 184,888 43,661 - - 71,526
Segment results MRS
Securities broking and dealing i Wb 47835 47835 - - - - -
Forex, bullion, commodities and futures SME > %4~ Fifh R & 12,552 12,552 - - - - -
Margin finance and other AR
financing services LR 71,876 5463 66,413 - - - -
Term loans R 23,670 - 23,670 - - - -
Corporate finance and others BERE R 131,062 4,59 - 17469 - - 108.9%

286,995 70,444 90,083 17,469 -

108,999
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

7. HEER )

New designation and reclassification

Tl A R A
Securities
Year 2003 financing Corporate
as previously and finance
reported Wealth term lending Asset  Consumer and others
2005% management @ HKK management finance  Healthcare e
HOEAE  BERAE AR WENE RAME fRiE BRI
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
T  T#x  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx T
Segment assets AR
Securities broking and dealing BREALEY 886,866 886,860 - - - - -
Forex, bullion, commodities and futures SME > 54 Fifh R & 448 431 448 431 - - - - -
Margin finance and other g0
financing services Ft R 1,372,053 9520 1362733 - - - -
Term loans filfe 380,201 - 38001 - - - -
Corporate finance and others EFEME R 1,585,974 30,915 - 36,958 - 1,518,101
4673725 1375732 1,742,934 36,958 - - 1518101
Reclassification of amounts due B A Kk
from associates LY (330,357) —(245000) - - - (85397)
4343368 1375732 1497934 36,958 - - 143,744
Segment liabilities AR
Securities broking and dealing Fre S (533801)  (533,801) - - - - -
Forex, bullion, commodities and futures SME %4 MMRKHE  (321,720) (321,720 - - - - -
Margin finance and other wAHH R
financing services e AR (16664) (6453 (310210) - - - -
Term loans At (16,156) - (16,156) - - - -
Corporate finance and others BERE R (280.773)  (13,121) - (882) - - (266,770)
(1469,114)  (875,095) (326,367 (882) - - (266,770)
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8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. 3 K20k Bl 4

EMPLOYEES
(a) Directors (a) P
2006
Salaries,
housing and
other
allowances
and benefits Contribution
in kind to refirement
#ix benefit
Director’s Consultancy — RER scheme
fees fees  FEAHER - Bomus B Total
#ee  ENE ThNE A sk e
HK$'000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 157
T  T#x  T#x  T#x  TEx T ——
Arthur George Dew Wik 12 - 13784 1,300~ 9 3,782
Joseph Tong Tang Ji¥ 0* - 1,700 1,000 15 1,795
Patrick Lee Seng Wei A 10 - - - - 10
David Craig Bartlett FRE 10 150 - - - 160
Carlisle Caldow Procter 10 169 - - - 179
Peter Wong Man Kong 0 10 150 - - - 160
Alan Stephen Jones 10 199 - - - 209
82 068 4,078 2,300 167 7,95
Certain directors of the Company received remuneration AN T BEAR N R I e
from the Company’s ultimate holding company. Such AL /N NN/ K
company provided management services to the PO A BLIRE - BT
Company and charged the Company a fee, which is BHREAEMRES 1 i s i B L & H
included in the management fee as disclosed in note W A BRI ES % S E S IR A
51, for services provided by those directors as well as A FHERZ HALE PN B it o

other management personnel who are not directors of
the Company.
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8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. #E3 KMk BM4 &)
EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(a) Directors (Continued) (a) WH(H)
The management fee is calculated by reference to the FHEAE PR DL BN BN S S
time devoted by the management personnel on the affairs b P A Y I AR 2 2225 S W] 43 TG
of the Group and can be apportioned to the directors F Rt o sy 0 A B A
mentioned above. The total of such apportioned 237,000 7T (20054F = 877,000%
amounts, which have been included in the above table, J6) > CEFER EERR -

is HK$237,000 (2005: HK$877,000).

158

In view of the fact that Mr. Arthur George Dew, the
ex-chairman of the Company and an executive director
and the chairman of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(“QHA”) has, since his appointment as an executive
director and the chairman of QHA, devoted and will
continue to devote part of his time and efforts to the
affairs of QHA and its subsidiaries or its associate in
such capacities, the Company and QHA entered into
an agreement dated 18 November 2005 (the
“Reimbursement Agreement”), pursuant to which
QHA agreed to reimburse the Company a portion of
the salary of Mr. Dew (which is paid by the Company)
for a period commencing from 20 May 2005 and
ending on 31 December 2006. The fee payable by
QHA to the Company under the Reimbursement
Agreement is determined by reference to the
percentage of time that Mr. Dew devotes to the affairs
of QHA against the amount of time he devotes to the
affairs of the Company, which is agreed at HK$50,000
per month and will be payable by QHA on a quarterly
basis. The amount paid and payable to the Company
under the Reimbursement Agreement for the year
ended 31 December 2006 amounted to HK$600,000
(2005: HK$369,000). Further details of the
Reimbursement Agreement are also set out in a joint
announcement issued by the Company and QHA dated
18 November 2005.

# B8 ARk R P e A (R A R AR
Ji DA B v A o 9N A B A W] ([
f]) JAT#EE R HERE
R RMATESR LR . T
43 W] SRS 7 o P v Akt R Lo J
INCIER E=g/ N % 2§
2005411 H 18 H » A/ ) Bl i fgt
FIon ek (AR - #80k »
s fg ) R AR A A A /) ATk SR
A 200545 H20 H A E20064F
12331 H Ik Z 5 4 #5 G
B AN B EA) o mLARAR R
AR A P AR A R Z B TS
SIS R AR 2 FH A
Z IR > M HRAC A W Z
Bt Z BRI E A LT > %
B H 50,0009 70 > i
1% AR TR B A — IR o iR
BN > BE20064E12H31
HIEAEEE > O RENAAFIZ
£ #600,000H7C (20054F +
369,000%7C) o tE A 0k Z wEAH
IRHRF I AR 24 W) B 54822005
11T 18 H B B A o
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. #3Emauk B4 (&)
EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(a) Directors (Continued) (a) HF(H)
* Including director’s fee of HK$10,000 for Sun Hung * AFEBT RS AR S B w] i
Kai Securities Limited (2005: HK$10,000). #14:10,000% 7T (20054 : 10,000
W) -
o Including service fee of HK$18,913 for QHA o BRI RB 18,913 % T
(2005:nil). (20054 : &) o
A The amounts represented the actual bonus of year 2005 A HHHE RN 200644 THEFN
paid to the respective directors during 2006. 20054 B BRABAL -
2005
Salaries,
housing ﬂ
and other
allowances
and benefits Contribution
in kind fo retirement
e benefit
Consultancy RER scheme
Director’s fees fees LR Bonus  RMEA Total

EH0e ENE TN T s 4
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
T T T#R T T T

Arthur George Dew i 12 - 2282 1,000 93 3,387
Joseph Tong Tang i 20 - 1,456 900 65 2441
Patrick Lee Seng Wei R 10 - - - - 10
Sir Gordon Macwhinnie FENRL 10 - 619 - - 629
David Craig Bartlett FIE 10 150 - - - 160
Carlisle Caldow Procter 10 75 - - - 85
Peter Wong Man Kong g 10 150 - - - 160

§2 375 4357 1,900 158 0,872
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(b)  Senior employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not
include any director (2005: one director) of the
Company. The emoluments of the remaining five (2005:
four) senior employees are analyzed below:

8.

3 B ARk B 4 ()

(b) FHRRE
£ 18 N o e v T 4 N i
AEFEA A A FE S (20054 ¢

—fEE) s ZAHANTHE
(20054F = 19 44) V& 43k B T
SR -

2006 2005
HKS$000 HK$°000
T T

Salaries, housing and other ~ #& > FEX

allowances, and AR
benefits in kind HYF %5 2,915 4,845
Bonuses TBAL 1,221 4,292
Contributions to retirement R A 5T
benefit scheme Btk 131 277
Incentive/commission wERLE /e 27,011 4,376
31,278 13,790
Emoluments of the senior employees were within the T A B I 4 AT R -

following bands:

Emoluments band (HKS)
W22 1ii ()

Number of employees

L1V
2006 2005

$2,000,001 — $2,500,000
$2,500,001 — $3,000,000
$3,000,001 — $3,500,000
$4,500,001 — $5,000,000
$5,000,001 — $5,500,000
$6,500,001 — $7,000,000
$7,000,001 — $7,500,000

N = e
|
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
9. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES 9. kgt
The Group operates defined contribution schemes for the Hong S5 2 V8 B A S R 1Y A B
Kong and overseas offices’ qualifying employees and a defined B THEAT 5 E BB ARG 5 4y 3
benefit scheme for its subsidiary’s employees in the AE R TAE B THEAT —THA
Philippines. 7E ) g IR AR ET ] o
No forfeited contributions utilized in the course of the year BE20064E12 431 HIEAF B > W f%
ended 31 December 2006 (2005: amount utilized of W WA R A DA AR PR i A 3l it
HK$189,000). The contributions to the defined benefit scheme K (20054 « M H#£5189,000%
in the Philippines were immaterial. J0) o HIFRE R Rt R AR Y
BRI A EE -
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. AR
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#HT
Interest on: FMEH :
— Bank loans and overdrafts — TR AR W SR AT
repayable within 5 years 9085 127,165 27,837
— Loan notes repayable within 5 years ~— — i FL4F P AE 22 1 Bk o 2,785 2,824
— Bonds repayable within 5 years — TR AR W AR 27 53,051 -
— Short term loan due to a fellow — R [F) Z B 2 v A TLAR N
subsidiary repayable within 5 years 3 1 R Bk 16,855 -
— Other borrowings repayable — R TLAE N ER A
within 5 years A AG K 336 -
— Outstanding advances due to — R—HHRE AW
an investee company AR R HEK 10,082 -
Additional interest expense on Bk 8 DU BB B B 2R
loan notes using effective FREAN R .
interest rate method (note 38) (Bf38) 2,387 8,692
Other borrowing costs FoAto i B2 A 3,493 1,555
216,154 40,908

All interest expense for the year is derived from financial
liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit and
loss.

AR BE R A A8 2 R B IR A F
fE T AR A5 A S 5 £ £

161
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# E20064E12H31 H IF4E
11. NET LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF LISTED 11. 84l EilgE A b EHE g
ASSOCIATES i

Loss on deemed disposal of listed associates resulted from the

AL Hh A T O 4 i S B 4 P DA

INVESTMENTS

The amount for 2006 represents an impairment loss of
HK$58,203,000 provided by the Group relating to its 12.5%
interest in a Kuala Lumpur hotels project because the carrying
amount of the investment exceeded the estimated recoverable
amount (please refer to note 28 for further details). The amount
for 2005 represents impairment losses of listed equity
investments.

following: THEHEGIZ :
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$°000
T#T T#T
(a) — Exercise of unlisted warrants  (a) — H— 58 A7 —[H]
of a listed associate kW EAFZ
conferring rights to I bR R
subscribe for up to W R ) 2
78,800,000 new shares 278,800,000/
162 by a subscriber koYl 67,875 -
— — Share placing and top-up — & kg A s
subscription of new shares 200644 H Z Bt &
by the listed associate JBe Ay B Al 3
in April 2006 S B A7y 13,377 -
(b)  Exercise of warrants and share  (b) 53— L& A w M
options by another o SRR
listed associate TS P RE e A Ao (320) -
80,932 -
12. IMPAIRMENT LOSS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE  12. W {it i 5 4 ¥ 0 ff s 11

20064 BUHE 25 48 B A 35 ST
JETE H 12.5%0E %5 BT /B 2 I e 15 738
f#58,203,000¥ 70 » A& H LR Hi A
A A, FE AT A > HE— 2R
W2 B EE28 o 20054 B A LTl
JBEHE 2 Y 0 DA s 1



Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited $¥JEA A |  Annual Report 453t 2006

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bk 3 W B A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 13. BBy & A

2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$°000
T T

Profit before taxation for the year A FEBRBL
has been arrived at after crediting i Al SEFA

(charging): k) -
Net realized profit on derivatives At TR O 5 B 3 Al 27,209 20,513
Net unrealized profit (loss) AR TR AR 5o B 5 Al

on derivatives (E18) 12,413 (744)
Net profit on dealing in A HEE

foreign currencies B Al 8,304 6,753
Net profit on other dealing activities At B 25 375 B 15 A 40 23,961 7,733
Net realized profit on trading in R I RERS o7 TS Bl

equity securities it A1) 3 27,052 3,132
Net unrealized profit on trading in A% R 5 R bu B 163

equity securities i A 45,647 1,209
Discount on acquisition of i N Bhf JBS A )

subsidiaries L] = 199
Net realized profit on disposal HY 8 — [T BB 3 w) C 0B

of a subsidiary it A1) 8,640 -
Gain on deemed disposal PANE H 85— T B 2

of a subsidiary Wz 2,462 —
Discount on acquisition of associates [ AJ 2 2 v i1 21,634 -
Net realized profit on disposal ofa  HE—H IR EHI AR T

jointly controlled entity 5, B i A A - 1,219
Net realized (loss) profit on disposal HE—IiEWHEC LI

of an investment property (1) ) S (146) 2,061
Net realized profit on disposal of 8 W]k B 4R C B

available-for-sale investments T Al 149,045 56,748
Reversal of impairment loss of JH TP B A AE

intangible assets Jies 1848 1m] - 180
Reversal of impairment loss of FANBAE % 7 B R

loans and advances to BRI AE

consumer finance customers i 1E 9% Il 17,102 -
Reversal of impairment loss of K8 e At UM ik A

trade and other receivables Jis 15 % 1 4,929 25,264
Repayment of interest in respect of A% b3 Be#k ek B2

litigation with New World i R R A A

Development Limited pursuant WA TR

to Court of Appeal Judgment ISR 22 - 14,783
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 13, BRBinde s (4
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#HT
Increase in fair value of BEYENTE
investment properties 4 fm 13,200 23,638
Net exchange gain (loss) FE S 25 (s 18) 1,627 (581)
Auditors’ remuneration A% 85 Fi T 4 (4,575) (4,063)
Amortization of intangible assets 1 57 WP e (4,225) (3,910)
Amortization of leasehold HE B b
interests in land BE £ (1,622) (1,645)
Commission expenses and %P EERESE LR
sales incentives to account iS4
executives and certain staff P& (214,690) (135,592)
Contributions to retirement BARRERE
benefit schemes P (14,683) (8,868)
Depreciation g
164 — Leased property and equipment — R Bk s = (42)
" — Owned property and equipment — H B R (24,038) (17,216)
Net loss on disposal of property H B 4 S Bk A
and equipment i 48 A (628) (734)
Operating lease rentals BEMEH S
— Premises — B M (47,303) (15,791)
— Others — HoAt (121 (50)
Outgoings in respect of non-rental ~ FEHRINAH S E YT
generating investment properties T (60) (102)
Outgoings in respect of rental St U B B B E Y
generating investment properties X (454) (707)
Staff cost (including Directors’ & B AR (40453 S 4 »
emoluments but excluding (EZ NIk
contributions to retirement RARAE A
benefit schemes) BT (354,667) (164,239)
Impairment loss of property LEY &L ]
and equipment ERIEN T - (3,680)
Impairment loss of intangible assets il % 7 Vi fFL I 15 (1,523) (980)
Impairment loss of goodwill — [ B ) > ) g
of a subsidiary DRIEN | = (267)
Impairment loss of an associate — [ Wi s ) AP M 1R - (4,981)
Impairment loss of goodwill /NN
of associates WG e 1R - (13,323)
Impairment loss of loans and GYNCIE I
advances to consumer B B BGK
finance customers VERIEN F 5| (77,396) -
Impairment loss of trade and R S R
other receivables VERIEN Fi5| (2,760) (21,409)
Share of taxation of associates Pl 8 A W BLIH (143,401) (61,235)
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
14. TAXATION 14. BiH
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#x Tt
Current tax BB
— Hong Kong — i 93,979 25917
— Other regions in the PRC — 7 v [ L [ 35, 981 309
— Other jurisdictions — oAt W) ¥ b [ 91 -
95,051 26,226
Under (over) provision in prior years Hij S A & GEEH)
— Hong Kong — 59 541
— Other regions in the PRC — 7 v [ g A [ 1 (80)
— Other jurisdictions — oAt W] ¥k b [ 57 " 165
95,168 26,687
Deferred tax (note 41) RIERLIE (MHRE41)
— Current year — A 1,479 7,851
— Under (over) provision in — BT A
prior years (&) 558 (352)
2,037 7,499
97,205 34,186
Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2005: Fr B RGBT 4 HRAS AR BE A 51 R R
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation Bl R FZBLE17.5% (20054 -
arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated 17.5%) Pt e o oAt W) 5 [ 1Y
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing Bk o Bl 4 HEAAR B A 5 HE B L Hi
in the countries in the relevant jurisdictions. R > AL R E SEB AT B W)k b I

MBATBLRGH
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
14. TAXATION (Continued) 14. B B
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before S A PR 5 T BRI 2 M v B B i e
taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows: HIRWT -
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#x Tt
Profit before taxation B B A i A 668,348 436,546
Less: Share of results of associates ¥ : Bl i A vl 3E 44 (8,165) (149,549)
Share of results of jointly P Al 3 [m] 42 ) 28 ]
controlled entities E S (1,315) )
658,868 286,995
166 . PN
— Tax at the Hong Kong profits tax F BB 17.5% (20054F : 17.5%)
rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) LR 115,301 50,224
Under provision in prior years B A 2 675 109
Tax effect on non-taxable income S AfUAE O A A 0 T ) 28 (70,552) (25,590)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses A W] 1AL 32 H A BiIA i) 5 2 58,391 11,996
Utilization/recognition of temporary i F /#58 A1
differences not previously 3 AR R Y
recognized S B (67) (302)
Utilization/recognition of tax losses i H / e PAE
not previously recognized S A T R ) A AR (6,470) 798
Items/countries subject to ENGE ]
different tax rates FHH/B% (73) (3,049)

97,205 34,186
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
15. DIVIDENDS 15. JBAE
2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$°000
T#x TH#H5T
The aggregate amount of dividends £ S BEIR B B 494 -
paid and proposed:
— Interim dividend paid of — AR R
HKS cents per share B BRI
(2005: HK2.5 cents per share) (20054 + #FBIR2.5¥:Al) 74,694 31,143
— Proposed final dividend of — BER A I B
HK10 cents per share BRIR10%Al
(2005: HK9.5 cents per share) (20054 : #:BIR9. AL 149,407 118,342
224,101 149,485

167

R CERIRE R R BB 10%
il (20054 = 9.5%Al) > HEZHFRIRR
W B SR AT 0 R RO AR R & Bt
meeting. #E o

The final dividend of HK10 cents (2005: HK9.5 cents) per
share has been proposed by the Directors and is subject to
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general

BE20064F- 12 H 31 H A M e IR AR
WIS 532007484 H 11 H Y 84T
JBeA i w5 o

The amount of proposed final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2006 has been calculated by reference to shares in
issue at 11 April 2007.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. HEBEA
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share AR ] IR AN 2 A B e AR i
attributable to the equity holders of the Company is based on AT T HIE -

the following:

2006 2005
HKS$000 HK$°000
T# T

Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic ~ F DA 589 e IE A 2 R K
earnings per share and diluted R AN Z
earnings per share (profit for BA (RAF]
the year attributable to equity &
168 holders of the Company) TEAE BE R A 486,817 401,497
’000 ’000
T T
Number of shares JBe
Weighted average number of ordinary FH DAt 5345 5 B A 2 R Y
shares for the purposes of W 58 B e
basic earnings per share P B 1,343,597 1,245,703
Effect of dilutive potential T A B T e Y
ordinary shares: 2
— Warrants — R IR 23,160 —

Weighted average number of ordinary FH DA w534 15 4 4 28 F) )
shares for the purposes of 38 B e
diluted earnings per share RE=iE 1,366,757 1,245,703
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. BEW*E
Group
L
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#E T
Fair value AR
At 1 January P1HTH 93,400 43,000
Acquired on an acquisition Bt B A
of a subsidiary — [i] Fff Ji§ 2 ) — 39,362
Disposal & (14,000) (12,600)
Increase in fair value recognized W 2 B e 2
in the income statement KA 13,200 23,638
At 31 December R12H31H 92,600 93,400
(a)  The investment properties were valued on 31 December (a) ¥y ph B A B 0 R 1 Y
2006 by Norton Appraisals Limited, an independent T 57 M SRS A B 3
qualified professional valuer, not connected with the B B AP A R A F > 22006
Group. Norton Appraisals Limited has appropriate 12331 H At o 3% B0 B
qualification and recent experiences in the valuation of G A R A R A & W
similar properties in the relevant locations. The M B BEAT WA A B [ 2 A0
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation W 3E 0 I AR o AN A AT
Standards, was arrived at by reference to market B EBEAEERER] > LAY
evidence of transaction prices for similar properties. SERE G A T 3 R AR A
Particulars of the investment properties at 31 December 2% o WHEYHEIN20064F12
2006 were: H3THZ &R
Location Classification Term of lease Interest
Sk Rn HL& i
Rooms 2803-2810, 28/F, Wing On House, Commercial 2902 100%
No. 71, Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
AU PR a7 198k R AR R B 28182803-2810% LES
11/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Commercial 2044 100%

Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC

H B8] 94 9T [ S VG R 338 B R RO KB 1 1A [EES

169
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(b) At 31 December 2006, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security for the Group’s long term
bank loans amounted to HK$92,600,000 (2005:
HK$79,400,000).

(c) The carrying value of investment properties shown
above comprises:

17.

BRI ()

(b) 2006412H31H » EHE
92,600,000% G (20054 =
79,400,000%57C) M THI {6 A
B A T SR AT AR A 4R
B R B SR R AT s o

(c) DA L& WS iR
15

2006 2005
HKS$000 HK$°000
T T

Long lease properties in B

Hong Kong RIHEwE
Medium-term lease properties £ 7 #5 M

in Hong Kong H R B P 3
Medium-term lease properties £ HEAM

outside Hong Kong R B SE

43,600 36,000
- 14,000
49,000 43,400

92,600 93,400
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18. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN LAND 18. A& LIkER
Group
HM
2006 2005

HKS$000 HK$°000
T# T

The Group’s leasehold interests in & B fL & - M b 25

land comprise: B

Leasehold land in Hong Kong ERBHFE

— Long lease —RIIMHE 63,366 64,728

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong ~ ZE#F#s DASPM A& 1 b

— Medium-term lease — e 8,468 8,693

— Short lease — s 696 730

171

72,530 74,151

Analyzed for reporting purpose as: 4 ¥t H W BrAE 4041

Current asset (note 29) mEE E (Fk29) 1,622 1,664

Non-current asset eV B & A 70,908 72,487
72,530 74,151

At 31 December 2006, the carrying value of leasehold interests A20064F-12H31H » fE1E53,811,000

in land pledged as security for the Group’s long term bank #IT (20054 : 54,968,000%57T) R THI

loans and bank overdrafts amounted to HK$53,811,000 (2005: {FL B L 1 Ml A 25 R I T SR AT AR

HK$54,968,000). 7 55 = 1 SR AT A Ak % 08 =2 B K

r
HH °
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&

19. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 19. W3 Bkl

Group
0|
Furniture and
Buildings equipment Total
L S LY Hm
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T#T T Tt
Cost JEAi
At 1 January 2005 2005417 1H 31,268 105,289 136,557
Exchange adjustments HE 3, it % - (258) (258)
Additions 1k - 16,119 16,119
Acquired on acquisitions of subsidiaries  Ffi 5 B i AR & 2 7] 5,228 5,800 11,028
Disposals g - (4,708) (4,708)
At 31 December 2005 #20054:12H31H 36,496 122,242 158,738
Exchange and other adjustments HE 5, 1% JFC At i 2 (1) 41 40
Additions sk - 31,142 31,142
172 Acquired on acquisitions of subsidiaries  Ffi s B i AR & 2 W] - 49,847 49,847
Disposals g - (6,996) (6,996)
At 31 December 2006 2006412731 H 36,495 196,276 232,771
Accumulated depreciation REIER
and impairment WA

At 1 January 2005 2005417 1H 8,301 77,019 85,320
Exchange and other adjustments E 3, 1% JFC At ) 2 —~ (60) (60)
Depreciation provided for the year AR 707 16,551 17,258
Impairment loss VoA 1 - 3,680 3,680
Eliminated on disposals H 5 - (3,965) (3,965)
At 31 December 2005 #20054:12H31H 9,008 93,225 102,233
Exchange and other adjustments T 3, 1% JFC At ) 2 —~ 51 51
Depreciation provided for the year AR 789 23,249 24,038
Eliminated on disposals H 5 8 - (6,333) (6,333)
At 31 December 2006 2006412731 H 9,797 110,192 119,989
Carrying value at 31 December 2006 200641231 H fk i fi 26,698 86,084 112,782
Carrying value at 31 December 2005 20054F12H 31 H ik mifid 27,488 29,017 56,505
At 31 December 2006, the carrying value of buildings pledged )3’:‘@0651312)3 31H - fEfA1 8,846,000
as security for the Group’s long term bank loans and bank #IT (20054 : 19,250,000%57T) HRTHI
overdrafts amounted to HK$18,846,000 (2005: M R P ERATE A R E R

HK$19,250,000). I SRAT A 3K S 08 S I HRAT s o
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited ¥ ¥ 3547 LA+

20. P EE

Annual Report 4t 2006

Group
%M
Exchange Computer software
participation LS
Club rights Internally
membershi ﬁ%ﬂ? Acquired  developed Total
fhif S WA W% HE
HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T
Cost Jifi
At 1 January 2005 #0054 13 1H - 4230 17401 - 21,631
Reclassified from other investments 200551 1H 4B H
at | January 2003 Tt 3,098 2,507 - - 5,603
Elimination of accumulated amortization Ha %E%fﬁ - (2,079) - - (2,079)
Exchange and other adjustments HE 3 J Al - - 284 - 284
Additions Wl - - 235 3,610 5,962
Acquired on acquisitions of subsidiaries LN V! - 1,200 - - 1,200
Written off g (23) - - - (23)
173
At 31 December 2005 12005512431 H 3,075 5,858 20,037 3,610 32580 ——
Exchange and other adjustments 30 Al 19 (5) - - 14
Additions Bl - - 5342 5,186 10,528
Disposal th & - (190) - - (190)
At 31 December 2006 #2006512331H 3,004 5,003 25379 8,796 42,932
Accumulated amortization REEAR
and impairment Wi
At 1 January 2005 200541 1R - 2,079 6,778 - 8,857
Reclassified from other investments 200551 A1 A48 H
at | January 2005 W& 180 - - - 180
Elimination of accumulated amortization 4 BREE A - (2,079) - - (2,079)
Exchange and other adjustments 30 Al - - 85 - 85
Amortization charged for the year &@E@ﬁﬁﬁ EH - - 3,910 - 3,910
[mpairment loss Wﬁ%@ 730 240 10 - 980
Reversal of impairment loss s R (180) - - - (180)
At 31 December 2005 12005412431 H 730 240 10,783 - 11,753
Exchange and other adjustments E 50 R I Al - - (10) - (10)
Amortization charged for the year %@E‘{%ﬁﬁ &N - - 4225 - 4225
[mpairment loss WHER 452 1,071 - - 1,523
At 31 December 2006 #2006 124131 H 1,182 1311 14,998 - 17491
Carrying value at 31 December 2006 20064127131 H KT A 1,912 4352 10,381 8,796 25,441
Carrying value at 31 December 2005 20054128 31 AR 2,345 5,618 9,254 3,610 20,827
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#FE20064E 12 31 H 1k 4 ¥
20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 20. P& ()
Company
A
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#L Tt
Club membership, at cost 0 & 75 5
At 1 January P1H1H 2,090 -
Reclassified from other 200541 H 1 HA 8B
investments at 1 January 2005 H#E - 2,090
At 31 December #12H31H 2,090 2,090
174 Accumulated impairment BRTAE
— At 1 January B1A1H 510 —
Impairment loss VERIEN 7| 452 510
At 31 December P12H31H 962 510

Carrying value at 31 December 12331 H#RHE{E 1,128 1,580
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
21. GOODWILL 21. W
Group
414
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
[k fwR Hm
HKS$°000 HK$’°000 HK$°000
TH#T T-#T T#T
Cost 5
At 1 January 2005 #20054F-1H1H — (45,970) (45,970)
Derecognized upon the R EHEHKFRS 3¢
application of HKFRS 3 (AR - 45,970 45,970
Arising on acquisition LB EA
of subsidiaries FoF g 2 W 267 - 267
At 31 December 2005 2005412 H31H 267 - 267 15
Arising on acquisition 7 B A
of subsidiaries Fof Jogg 2 ] 3,423,790 - 3,423,790
Arising on increase in A HY
interest in subsidiaries Vi P} JE8§ 2 ) A 2 57,671 — 57,671
Release on disposal of a subsidiary i B Fff & 2> %] # =] (5,820) — (5,820)
At 31 December 2006 A20064£12H31H 3,475,908 - 3,475,908
Impairment WAF
At 1 January 2005 200541 H1H - (23,574) (23,574)
Derecognized upon the R EMEHKFRS 3§
application of HKFRS 3 5 IR —~ 23,574 23,574
Impairment loss ERIEN TF | 267 - 267
At 31 December 2005 20064 K
and 2006 20054F-12H31H 267 - 267
Carrying value 20064E12H31H
at 31 December 2006 R T L 3,475,641 —~ 3,475,641
Carrying value 20054F12H31H

at 31 December 2005

R T i
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
21.  GOODWILL (Continued) 21. B (D)
The goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries is subject F 7 A8 B 3 T Y A
to adjustments as the management is in the process to carry GFERLVN:vd AN NI
out valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising PV > %S5 TR T e R AR R
from the transactions. # o
Goodwill at 31 December 2006 is allocated to the following 2006412 H 31 H o 722 2 43 Tt 7
cash generating units. T BB 4 A A BA
HK$°000
T#HT
Consumer finance YNCLE
— United Asia Finance Limited — R NI S B B A IR A W]
(“UAF7) ([l 5 B 85 1) 3,305,125
Healthcare PR ft
— Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA™) — s R AT PR 2w ([f]) 170,516
3,475,641

The recoverable amount of UAF has been determined based
on the fair value less cost to sell and value in use. The
recoverable amount represents the market value at 31
December 2006 set out in a business valuation report on the
UAF group dated 23 March 2007 prepared by an independent
qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited. The
income based approach and the market based approach were
adopted to determine the recoverable amount. The key
assumptions include a price to book multiple of 3.49x to
determine the fair value, a constant growth rate of 4.72% and
a discount rate of 6.145% to determine the value in use.
Management believes that possible changes in any of these
assumptions would not cause UAF’s carrying amount to exceed

its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of QHA has been determined based
on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value represents the
market bid price of QHA at 31 December 2006.

6 B 25 1A Y R Il i R B A A P4
W B AR e A B A T e E o T
WEC I A vy 8 S £ Y S SE A
W B B R FR A ] 2007423 H
23 H P #5045 P
2006412 31 H i A o mI U IRIE &
PR 5k LA E T E o B
O - fE WY o AR R A R A B
3.496% » i E Ao B (A A TR AR
HAEE W R R4 . 72% KBGBLR
6.145% o & B AIAE % F B AR
fo] W] RESEE AV 35 AN € 5 | OB & BA B 1Y
IR T 7 2 L T W ] o

v R VA R O D R B ST D
B AT S E > A T 2 o R
20064E12H31 HAY TG EAME -
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55 T R Wk
For the year ended 31 December 2006
#FE20064E 12 31 H 1k 4 ¥
22. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. WEA wlfEL:
Company
AR H]
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#L Tt
Unlisted shares, at cost I b By S A 428,720 428,570
Less: impairment W2 WA (11,768) (11,768)
416,952 416,802
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 2006412 331 H 0y FEZEFHE 2 H
are shown in note 48. R B R4S o
_ 177
23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 23. BB AR —
Group
M
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#L Tt
Carrying value of listed associates b i 5% 2 w] W i i 2,483,944 2,560,484
Carrying value of unlisted associates JF_b i Bt &5 /A =] Mg 1hi {5 58,596 106,486
2,542,540 2,666,970
Less: impairment W2 WA (26,873) (26,873)

2,515,667 2,640,097

Fair value of listed associates b A E A A 2,943,450 1,301,161
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#FE20064E 12 31 H 1k 4 ¥
23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 23. B A R (8
Company
AR H]
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#L T
Listed equity investments TEAUS bl SR hE
in Hong Kong, at cost BE R AE 1,661,135 1,388,611
Unlisted equity investments, I B R E
at cost JEAE 3 3
1,661,138 1,388,614
Fair value of listed associates b E AR A TE 2,852,043 880,515

178
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 23. BB AR (%)
(a)  The goodwill included in the carrying value of associates (a) DA & BISAER S A 7 IR
is as follows: {2 7 T e
Group
£ 3|
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
[k fwR Hm
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#T Tt
Cost A
At 1 January 2005 #20054F1H 1H 244,596 (352,376) (107,780)
Elimination of accumulated A EiHKFRS 3
amortization upon the B 2
application of HKFRS 3 ik & (158,704) - (158,704)
Derecognized upon the R EMEHKFRS 3K
application of HKFRS 3 15 1 R - 352,376 352,376 179
Arising on acquisition EE B EA -
of associates T ) 13,683 - 13,683
Eliminated on disposal B ) (125) - (125)
At 31 December 2005 A20054£12H31H 99,450 - 99,450
Eliminated on transfer to AR 22 P A ]
interest in subsidiaries HE 25 I 3 8 (86,127) — (86,127)
At 31 December 2006 2006412 H31H 13,323 - 13,323
Impairment WAE
At 1 January 2005 #20054F1H 1H 158,704 (198,895) (40,191)
Elimination of accumulated ~ FAEHiHKFRS 3
amortization upon the B R
application of HKFRS 3 1 4 (158,704) - (158,704)
Derecognized upon the R EEHKFRS 3
application of HKFRS 3 NP5 11 T - 198,895 198,895
Impairment loss VoI, ZEi=] 13,323 — 13,323
At 31 December 2005 20064
and 2006 20054E12H31H 13,323 - 13,323
Carrying value at 20064F12H31H
31 December 2006 R T — - —
Carrying value at 20054F12H31H
31 December 2005 MR T 86,127 - 86,127




180

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

(b)  The summarized financial information of associates at
31 December 2006 was as follows:

23. BB AR (B

(b) PAT A= ARR2006412
H31H B8 BRI -

Group
e 3L
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#HT

Total revenue Az

1,287,528 1,749,519

Profit and loss for the year A P A ) 1R (89,582) 467,398
Group’s share of results of SR Bl 6 2 A )

associates for the year JEAE SR A 8,165 149,549
Total assets A 13,406,077 12,494,018
Total liabilities AR (6,693,051)  (6,681,639)

Group’s share of net assets L Pl s
of associates O E] A

2,542,540 2,580,843

(c)  Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December
2006 are shown in note 49.

24. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(c) JA20064E12H31 H By 25
B o ERE AN EORE RO B R
49 o

24. el R A iR
Group
£ 3L |
2006 2005

HK$’000 HKS$’000
T#E T

Carrying value of unlisted kb7 3 ] e
jointly controlled entities 23 vi) MR T

2,932 935

Particulars of the jointly controlled entities at 31 December
2006 are shown in note 50.

2006412 H 31 H By 3t [l il A7)
R B FESO -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064E 12 H 31 H 1k 4 JF
25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 25. WY
Group
L |
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
Listed equity investments, iR
at fair value 7/ <
— Listed in Hong Kong — W R 901,776 530,543
— Listed outside Hong Kong — /WA LT 9,151 4,444
910,927 534,987
Unlisted equity investments, JE B RERE
at fair value A PE 149,651 458,152
181
1,060,578 993,139 ————
Available-for-sale investments are intended to be held for a A EREWEN » BAEA
continuing strategic or long term purpose. AR A B s R A 2% -
26.  AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 26. BB ARk
Group
L |
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#T Tt
Loan notes BRI 78,000 78,000
Term loans A - 245,000
Advances oK 77,312 90,665
155,312 413,665
Less: Impairment W2 RAE (2,125) (18,726)
153,187 394,939
Less: current portion W 2 — 4N B 4 (75,187) (316,939)
78,000 78,000




182

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

554 W B R Bk
For the year ended 31 December 2006
B F20064E 12 4 31 H 1k 4 &
26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (Continued) ~ 26. B8 2 5] X (%)
Company
AR ]
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T-#T Tt
Loan notes B 78,000 78,000
Advances ok 59,189 75,518
137,189 153,518
Less: Impairment W DA - (16,601)
137,189 136,917
Less: Current portion W —E B ER 4 (59,189) (58,917)
78,000 78,000
27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 27. R AMEZ 5 ik & #%
FINANCE CUSTOMERS
Group
ey |
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T-#T TH#oT
Loans and advances to N F
consumer finance customers B HK 2,871,459 -
Less: Impairment W s PRAE (60,294) -
2,811,165 -
Less: Current portion b s VS 2R o (1,654,167) -

1,156,998
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
28. LOANSAND RECEIVABLES 28.  FRak B MR
Group
M
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#T
Amounts due from investee Ci'4 /N
companies * R M 6,667 124,687
Less: Impairment W WA (1,447) (1,447)
5,220 123,240
Long term portion of term loans A SRR B I A R WUHR Y
and other receivables (note 29) R4y (Fit29) 28,383 1,066
183
33,603 124,306 ——

The fair value of the Group’s loans and receivables at 31 AR B BB WO 2006412 H 31

December 2006 and 31 December 2005 was approximate to H 2005412 H31 H B AP 81

the corresponding carrying value. HRTE (A A -

* In 2006, a sum totalling HK$118,003,000 for the interest in * R20064F > fEF# LR BEAE H
the Kuala Lumpur hotels project was derecognized and then AP BRI EE B 46 LaRA% > BH
recognized as an available-for-sale investment after the Court FE{E118,003,000%5 70 14 7 B3 7
of Final Appeal delivered its decision, dismissing the Group’s JEIE H R O IR TR > SRR

final appeal. B P B R o
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#FE20064E 12 31 H 1k 4 ¥
29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 29. B B b R
Group
3L |
2006 2005
HK$’000 HKS$000 HK$’000  HKS$’000
T T TH#T TH#T
Trade receivables 28 FEWUHR
— Accounts receivable from — R0~ Bk
exchanges, brokers and clients % PR 1,220,966 800,873
— Less: impairment — Wk - WA (5,903) (6,184)
1,215,063 794,689
— Secured term loans — A A Bk 438,229 166,967
— Less: impairment — W WAE (24,928) (35,331)
184 413,301 131,636
1,628,364 926,325
— Margin loans — W IF T 1,841,891 1,440,396
— Less: impairment — % ¢ WAE (58,461) (147,111)
1,783,430 1,293,285
3,411,794 2,219,610
Current portion of leasehold JA AR A2 Y
interests in land B+ 22 1,622 1,664
Interest receivables JE WA 44,406 3,730
Other accounts receivable, HA R - %48 K%
deposits and prepayments wAEN 290,610 123,569
3,748,432 2,348,573
Less: long term portion of term Wl A A R A
loans and other receivables WAL 4 e ST 4
(note 28) (F&E28) (28,383) (1,066)

3,720,049 2,347,507
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

29.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 29.

The aging analysis of the trade receivables excluding margin
loans is as follows. No aging analysis on margin clients’
receivables is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an
aging analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the

business of securities margin financing.

B8 B Al HEWOIR (78

DL 2 A A 356 8 55 Ok A 468 7 T L
HRHIR W 2 AT © AP ER R F7 sk & P
B e P M i 2 A > 2 H 5 B B
I Tk i SR R PR > SN

2006 2005
HK$’000 HKS$’000
T T

Current B 301 1,472,448 903.875
31-60 days 31-60KR 33,308 10,314
61-90 days 61-90K 10,841 1,320
Over 90 days 90KRPA L 142,598 52,331
1,659,195 967,840
Less: impairment W WA (30,831) (41,515)
1,628,364 926,325

Further details of the term loans and margin loans are disclosed

in note 53.

There were listed securities, unlisted securities and properties
of clients held as collateral against secured margin loans and
term loans. The fair value of the listed securities at 31
December 2006 was HK$11,022,589,000 (2005:
HK$6,272,527,000).

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables at 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2005 was approximate to

the corresponding carrying value.

A AR K S 57 O B HE — 25 A
M ES3 R o

HEFEEP LiiEs -~ ELdiE
I3 B A K AT TR 8 25 Ok A
PR A A K Z A - A20064F
12H31H » W& LA -FE
#511,022,589,0004 5T (20054F *
6,272,527,0004#70) °

45 8 28 7 e At JFE LR A 20064F-12
H31H &20054E12H31 H A FAE
B HR i fEAH AT o

185
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

30.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIRVALUE THROUGH  30.

325 0 B 2 Wi 42 2 T B MK 1 A 5

PROFIT AND LOSS ¥
Group
e 3|
2006 2005
HK$’°000 HKS$’000
T#x T
Held for trading investments £ T (=R Ei'd<¢
Equity securities listed in e i R RE
Hong Kong, at fair value WIF o RAPE
— Issued by corporate entities — BB 85,141 32,396
— Issued by banks — HERATEAT 36,344 20,654
— Issued by public utility entities — B BT 465 33
121,950 53,083
Equity securities listed outside TR UEAA b i IR
Hong Kong, at fair value W AP
— Issued by corporate entities — A EBRLT 4,732 2,534
— Issued by banks — HERATEAT = 87
4,732 2,621
Warrants and options listed in TEA WS b i il JE R I
Hong Kong, at fair value i SR IIRE > ¥ PAE 1,727 3,508
Other held for trading investments, — HAFEEHEHRE >
at fair value e FE 586 478
128,995 59,690
Equity securities in unlisted Fk b1l B 4 i TR A
investment funds, at fair value WS o AT
— Issued by corporate entities — A HEDAME 3
outside Hong Kong BT 231,130 119,292
360,125 178,982
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

31.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31.

Bl R BN

Group
E L
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T T

Bank balances and cash RITHE A B4 557,427 320,492
Fixed deposits with banks AT E AR 524,331 95,212
Treasury bills 1B Je 77 7,675 7,680

1,089,433 423,384

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31 December 2006, trust and
segregated accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts
totalled HK$3,461,364,000 (2005: HK$2,130,593,000).

Further details of the fixed deposits with banks and treasury
bills are disclosed in note 53.

AR B A e SR AT WA 5 R E A IR
Fo hREHEEEMTMAFE %
FAGHEAERK o ¥20064E12H31H »
AR FEIR H 3R A 45 45 5t K or
HE B 3£3,461,364,00048 78 (20054F :
2,130,593,000%#7C) °

SRAT A2 T A M et ok o — 25
T B RES3 4 8

187
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

53 V0 R Y
For the year ended 31 December 2006
# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
32. BANKAND OTHER BORROWINGS 32, BUT BB
Group
#M
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’000
TH#x T
Bank loans SRATAE K
— Secured loans (note 47) — A AR K (FFaE47) 56,000 225,000
— Unsecured loans — SRR A K 1,000,000 30,000
1,056,000 255,000
— Secured instalment loans - ﬁiﬂ%ﬁ‘ 43 B K
(note 47) (Bt 5E47) 42,773 50,367
1,098,773 305,367
Bank overdrafts WATIE L
— Secured overdrafts (note 47) — A HAIIE S (HEE47) 34,638 79,925
— Unsecured overdrafts — SRR I 5L 292 -
34,930 79,925
Total bank borrowings SRAT RS K 1,133,703 385,292
Advance from R E S EBIR
a minority equity holder ik 856 974
Finance lease obligation il A B A 5 13 -
Other borrowings A AR K 8,000 -
1,142,572 386,266
Analyzed for reporting purposes as: 24 ¥ 5 H W BrAE 4341
Current liabilities B EE 627,984 342,546
Non-current liabilities TR B £ 514,588 43,720
1,142,572 386,266
At 31 December 2006, the bank JA20064E12H31H >
and other borrowings were SRAT B A R
repayable as follows: BB
Bank borrowings AT
— On demand or within one year — Bk —E N 619,123 342,546
— In the second year — 5B AR 473,473 8,195
— In the third to fifth year —BERE A 41,107 34,551
1,133,703 385,292
Other borrowings Ho A 3
— On demand or within one year — HV s —4 8,861 -
— In the second year — 5 AR 4 974
— In the third to fifth year —B=F P HAE 4 -
1,142,572 386,266
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
32. BANKAND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued) 32, BT B LAk (40
All the bank loans and overdrafts are in Hong Kong dollars. P AT SRATAE sk B 75 3 R W T © #E—
Further details are disclosed in note 53. HRF R P RES 3 R o
The secured instalment bank loans are repayable by instalments A SRAT 2 A O DL 4 B R
up to December 2010. Interest is charged on the outstanding F20104E12 7 o Ml B IRBIR LR
balances at Prime Rate minus 2% per annum and Hong Kong VA f5 B TR 2202 %0 L A VS SR AT ]
Interbank Offer Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 1% to 1.25% per annum. EFBFERERMI%E.25%R 5. o
The fair value of the Group’s bank and other borrowings at 31 SRAT B ABAT R 2006412 31 H
December 2006 and 31 December 2005 was approximate to J2005412 31 H P 8L H R
the corresponding carrying value. T o
33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 33, REFILBEAR
Group 189
1
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x Tt
Trade payables R AT IR
— Accounts payable to exchanges, — R~ Rk
brokers and clients % P REATHR 1,036,033 787,288
Other accounts payable and accruals - fl B A ik S REA+F 22 H 434,622 176,829
Amounts due to investee companies & 2w Bl 4,639 2,464
1,475,294 966,581
The fair value of the Group’s trade and other payables at 31 AE 8] &K 4% Ky H A FE AP HE A 20064F-12
December 2006 and 31 December 2005 was approximate to A31H %2005412H31 H 89 H

the corresponding carrying value. B IR HI{EAH Y o
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
B F20064E 12 4 31 H 1k 4 &
33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) 33, BB BTl HE A R (5
The aging analysis of the trade payables is as follows: R BARMRBTWT
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
TH#L ARV
Current I 1,016,219 781,824
31-60 days 31-60K 7,801 1,800
61-90 days 61-90K 2,787 258
Over 90 days 90KPAE 9,226 3,406
1,036,033 787,288
34. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, AT FAIR VALUE 34, A TGN I #5 fL A8
Group
M
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Tt
Stock borrowings JRe S A — 17,700
Stock option JBe S 1,902 56
Financial guarantee contract W B A 70 -
1,972 17,756
35. CURRENTASSETS AND CURRENT LIABILITIES  35. A2 v (35 B %8 3 B i ) £ 4%

OF THE COMPANY

The fair value of the Company’s amounts due from (to)
subsidiaries, amounts due from associates, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents and trade and other
payables at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005 was
approximate to the corresponding carrying value.

Aoy ] B A R R () R~ B
HRHR ~ R R EIE - Bis
MR 2006412 H 31 H 2005412 H
31 H M2 PE B IR T A A o
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#FE20064E 12 31 H 1k 4 ¥
36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. JBeAR
Number of shares Share capital
By ¥ H JBeAR
2006 2005 2006 2005
’000 000 HKS$’000  HKS$’000
Tk Tk  T#x - T#x
Ordinary shares of 98 I
HK20 cents each 20384l
Authorized B BA
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &12A31H
and 31 December & 15,000,000 15,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid AT BB R AR
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &% 1,245,703 1,245,703 249,141 249,141 191
Exercise of warrants F Ao ol I e 254 - 50 - =
Issue of new shares BATH B 248,000 - 49,600 -
Balance at 31 December 12H31 &R 1,493,957 1,245,703 298,791 249,141

On 25 May 2006, the Company issued warrants with an
aggregate subscription price of HK$1,494,843,786 on the basis
of one warrant for every five existing shares of the Company
held by the shareholders (“2009 Warrants™). The holders of
2009 Warrants are entitled to subscribe at any time during 1
June 2006 to 31 May 2009 for fully paid shares at an initial
subscription price of HK$6 per share (which was subsequently
adjusted to HK$5.88 per share on 20 September 2006). Up to
the balance sheet date, 253,987 new shares of HK$0.2 each
were issued upon the exercise of 2009 Warrants. The aggregate
subscription price of the outstanding 2009 Warrants at 31
December 2006 were HK$1,493,957,143.

200645 H25 H > A Rl
A8 AR F B B B —
TR AR (1200958 B RERE |) Z Sk 1e
P 8 R (AR 4% 1,494,843,786
WG R B RERE © 200072 JBEHE 28 IR
TIHFEA NRER] > FIA20064F-6 7 1
H Z20094:5 H 31 H 1l Z A=) kg
W > DRI DR I A o v T (BB AR
200649 H 20 H i 8% 25 53 )1 5.88 s
JG) o REAUE BBy - HEAS
FH Ik > BI2009 5 8 HE R B A7 8 i
BT IR0 2 ¥ TORT By £5253,987
B o 2006412 H31H » RPEATHE
92009 52 i RE 3 1 o2 B A AR A 2
1,493,957,143# 7T ©
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

36.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

As announced in the joint announcements of Allied Group
Limited (“AGL”), Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”)
and the Company on 17 and 18 May 2006, 169,000,000 new
shares (first placing and subscription) and 79,000,000 new
shares (second placing and subscription) of the Company
would be subscribed by AP Emerald Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of APL, at net proceeds of approximately
HK$1,685,500,000. The subscription of 248,000,000 new
shares at the subscription price of HK$7.00 per share was
completed on 10 August 2006.

36.

JBeAR (48D

MR 42 B A PR A\ (T & 4
B 1)~ Bha i E R AR A
(B S HEE]) ~ KA F]R20064F5
H17HXISHEB &AM > AP
Emerald Limited (B & #uE 2 — 4
EMEAE) gREARAA
169,000,000/ i (56— R85 Jei®
i 5 35) 279,000,000/ B57 B (55 1k
BLEs BB IE) > Fi sk IH A
7%51,685,500,000457C © #% % ATt
7.00% 7T i 15 5 Pir 2 248,000,000
JBEHT e © 200648 H 10 H 58 %, °
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# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
37. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY 37. AP TR GH
Comeany
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#x Tt
Special capital reserve arising P o 28 I O i £ i 2 24
from adjustment of Z A
nominal value of shares fiti i
Balance at 1 January 1] 1 H&577 - 930,026
Transfer to retained earnings A 2 AR P e A - (930,026)
Balance at 31 December 12731 H 417 -
Share premium account JBe B Yt 1B Ml
Balance at 1 January IHJ H %547 1,123,263 1,123,263
Issue of shares ?&i‘_fﬁ"‘ﬁ} ] 1,687,852 —
Cost of issue of shares BEAT IRy AR (47,601) -
Balance at 31 December 12H31 H &1 2,763,514 1,123,263
Capital redemption reserve AN i o] A
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &
and 31 December 12331 H &5 ## 51,704 51,704 193
Investment revaluation reserve B AN Gt B
Balance at 1 January 1H 1 H %547 - (1)
Release on disposal of H 8 ]t H
available-for-sale investments P& IR ] = 1
Balance at 31 December 127331 H&5 17 - -
Retained earnings R B A
Balance at 1 January I3 1H#iff 1,964,733 791,620
Adjustments to opening retained PRANHKASs 32 ]2 391
earnings on adoption of D% B i A Y
HKASs 32 and 39 i B - 14,077
1,964,733 805,697
(Loss) profit attributable to AR ) JE R A
equity holders of the Company (Eiﬁ) i Al (52,132) 376,633
Dividends proposed/declared BRIk B ﬂiE (224,101) (149,485)
Transfer from special capital reserve 55 H 4% Bl & A fif 5 - 930,026
Unclaimed dividends written back A %8 B & 8 [1] 15 1,862
Balance at 31 December 12H31 H&if# 1,688,515 1,964,733
Dividend reserve JBE Bt i
Balance at 1 January LA 1H &iff 118,342 74,742
Dividends proposed/declared BEUR /IR B 224,101 149,485
Dividends paid J§E B A (193,036) (105,885)
Balance at 31 December 12H31 H&#&# 149,407 118,342
Total balance at 31 December 12331 H &5 47 88 Y 4,653,140 3,258,042
The distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December AN F] 2006412 H 31 H 1At 43
2006 amounted to HK$2,151,137,000 (2005: J‘%ﬁ%z 151,137,000¥% 70 (2005
HK$2,397,990,000), being its net realized profits calculated 4F. 1 2.397.990,0009%78) > Ik AR
under Section 79B of the Companies Ordinance. %}:‘l gm’ﬁ%%% ALY O B
IREH
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# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
38. LOAN NOTES 38. RakSE
Group and Company
B B AR A
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#HT
Principal P 4
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &7 69,637 129,637
Repayment and cancellation PR K G 5 —~ (60,000)
Balance at 31 December 12731 H 457+ 69,637 69,637
Difference using the 45 B B A 2 1 0
194 effective interest method <% |
— Balance at 1 January 1H 1 H % (5,385) -
Adjustments to opening balance RERAHKAS 390K
on the adoption of HKAS 39 Y B 0 45 77 ) - (14,077)
Interest expense FBEEH 2,387 8,692
Balance at 31 December 12H31 H&1# (2,998) (5,385)
Carrying value at 31 December 12431 H BRTH{E 66,639 64,252
The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and the principal BRI AR R R 4% A 8 > B
of the loan notes is due for repayment on 7 March 2008. The EEARE 2008453 H 7 H 2 I
effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum. 2 o E B S Z AR 3 7.9% ©
The fair value of the loan notes at 31 December 2006 and 31 BB 20065F 12 A 31 H 522005
December 2005 was approximate to the corresponding AE12 731 H A2 -0 B IR i L AH

carrying value. o
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39.

40.

BONDS

The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary bearing interest at
the rate of 1% above HIBOR per annum, payable half-yearly
in arrears. The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every
six-month period. They are due for repayment on 24 August
2009. The fair value of the bonds at 31 December 2006 was
approximate to the corresponding carrying value.

39. %

I A A 5 R K — [ [ & P S W)
P AR B R A W SR AT W) 297 B I —
JEEHE > BRI AT FLE
AR Z B — KR - BIHIMER
H 22009458 H24 H o fEF#H20064F
12 731 H 82 - B H 32 i i AH
% o

PROVISIONS 40. WAl
Group
L
Employee
benefits Others Total
BT H# ot B
HK$’°000 HK$’°000 HK$’000
Tt T#T T#T
At 1 January 2006 200641 H 1H 32,621 1,638 34,259
Transfer from accounts payables TR ) RE AR 3,147 — 3,147
Additional provision for the year A A 3 67,239 6,498 73,737
Purchase of subsidiaries i N O A ) - 3,563 3,563
Written back 2 1m] (186) (159) (345)
Amount utilized during the year A B (11,506) (385) (11,891)
Amount paid during the year AR AT (24,210) - (24,210)
At 31 December 2006 #20064E12H31H 67,105 11,155 78,260
Less: current portion W s AR B R S (66,807) (10,533) (77,340)

298 622 920

195
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
41. DEFERRED TAXATION 41. EREBLH
The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities PATF 7% 45 B el & AR B I
of the Group recognized and movements thereon during the B T B B B L A AR A A A P Y
current and prior years: S
Group
%M
Un-
distributed
Provisions earnings
Accelerated and Revaluation  Unrealized  and others
depreciation impairment  of assets profit AMREA  Taxlosses Total
MASE  BERME WA ORRSEN R KWEH it
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS°000  HKS$000  HKS'000
e T TEx TEx  TEx T T
At 1 January 2005 200551 5 1H (2982) 7,886 434 (1,274) (3,620) 429 4736
Exchange adjustments e - - - (67) - - (67)
Acquired on an acquisition L] N

of a subsidiary — B A - - - (132) - 8 (124)
(Charge) credit to income ARG 1 (F1)

(note 14) it A ik 14) (366) (1441 (3900 (31) 866 2619 (7499)
(Charge) credit to equity TR 7 () GHA - - 26 - (110) - (84)
At 31 December 2005 20055124311 (3,348) 6,439 (3,440 (1,504) (2,804) 1,681 (3,038)
Exchange adjustments e - - - (111) - - (111)
Acquired on acquisition L] 9N

of subsidiaries iG] 396 33,360 - - - 3,203 36,959
(Charge) credit to income AR R (5

(note 14) At A (Rt 14) (3,580) 5,409 (2,419) 578 (382) (1,643) (2,037)
Credit to equity i SALEIN - - 98 - - - 98
At 31 December 2006 2006512731 H (6,532) 45,208 (5,763) (1,037) (3,246) 341 31,871
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41.

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial

reporting purposes:

41.

HESE B ()

A TR B0 2 S A AR AR
# o HRREEAEEAFREKWE
5 o DLR T RAE R i H 2 £
VA 0 S L JE A5 7

Group
ey |

2006 2005

HK$’000 HKS$°000

T-#L T

Deferred tax assets 8 AL B IE 47,415 4,143
Deferred tax liabilities A8 41 A58V £ A (15,544) (7,181)

31,871

The following is the deferred tax assets of the Company arising
from provisions recognized and movements thereon during the

current and prior years:

DA 2 0 ) o 2 1 L
AL RISV 7 BL AR A48
P HO S

Company
AR

2006 2005

HKS$°000 HK$’000

T#x Tt

Balance at 1 January 1H1H %1% 2,158 2,612
Credit (charge) to income PR W EEA (FER) 2,446 (454)
Balance at 31 December 12H31H& & 4,604 2,158

197
(3,038) ——
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41. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognized
deductible temporary differences of HK$1,575,000 (2005:
HK$5,880,000) and unrecognized tax losses of
HK$360,406,000 (2005: HK$391,903,000) available to offset
against future profits. The deductible temporary difference and
tax losses have not been recognized as it is uncertain that there
will be sufficient future taxable profit available against the
utilization of these temporary differences. Included in
unrecognized tax losses are losses of HK$54,000, HK$4,000
and HK$282,000 that will be expired in 2007, 2008 and 2009

respectively.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)  On 24 August 2006, the Group completed an agreement
with AGL and AG Capital Holding Limited (a wholly-
owned subsidiary of AGL) for the purchase of the entire
issued share capital of UAF Holdings Limited together
with the assignment of a related shareholder’s loan at
an aggregate consideration of HK$4,328,000,000,
comprising HK$4,288,409,000 for the sale share and

HK$39,591,000 for the loan.

UAF Holdings Limited group is principally engaged in

consumer finance loans with a strong branch network

throughout Hong Kong.

The total consideration was settled by cash of
HK$628,000,000, short-term loan of HK$900,000,000
and three year bonds with a principal amount of
HKS$2,800,000,000. The amount of goodwill arising as

a result of the acquisition was HK$3,256,536,000.

41.

42.

HESE LI ()

REESEH > B AR R AT R
WREZ1,575,000 70 (20054F -
5,880,000%7T) > S W HEEH AR AR i Al
AR B 360,406,00085C (2005
4E 1 391,903,000¥50) o HIRARBERE
SE NS A A A E R A > DAHRE
ZAE R R B o WG RN
VBT W % R BRI AR TR o AR
e sBBLIE P9 43 A TR 2007483 3 i
54,000 TR ~ FA20084F 3 iy
4,000¥CBEE ~ BA20094F- 2] 1 iy
282,000¥ CHi1E -

YN LY PN

(a) 200648 H24 H » 4 [H BI
A4 B AG Capital Holding
Limited (5545 B i 2 5 Fi
2] Fe B R 8 BB UAF
Holdings Limited 2 &8 C. 3817
JBE A B i e AH BR A B R B
K > B Z54,328,000,000%5
JC o B 88 R ARHE
4,288,409,0009% 7T X Bk AR
839,591,000 5T °

UAF Holdings Limited g [# 32
L S INGE S &
ST A A s A [ o

ARELLBL4628,000,000%
It ~ B HK900,000,000%
JG ~ BAR4:#42,800,000,0009
TCHW AR IR 25 3 AT - itk
WoWE P oSl Bom T OB R
3,256,536,0004 T °
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a)

42. JEAWE AW ()

(Continued) (a) ()
The .agg.regate assets agd liab-ili.ties arising from the PLF %) AUAF Holdings
acquisition of 'UAF Holdings Limited and the goodwill, Limited #4008 7 - £ 5% % i
are as follows:
2.
Acquiree’s
carrying amount Fair value Provisional
BWA#  adjustments fair value
Wikmif  ATHEE EREATHE
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
T#T T#T T#T
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KB EEED 303,464 - 303,464
Goodwill [k 27,487 (27,487) -
Property and equipment YEE L 10,147 - 10,147
Awvailable-for-sale investments A AL S 2 -
Deferred tax assets B AERLIE B 38,016 ~ 38,016
Loans and advances to AR B
consumer finance customers AN B % P&
due after one year MK 1,123,180 - 1,123,180
Trade and other receivables 87 T A REWUIR 55,613 - 55,613
Loans and advances to R—E N B AN
consumer finance customers W% P B
due within one year &% 1,554,122 - 1,554,122
Held for trading investments FrEHE&E 26,049 - 26,049
Bank and other borrowings A4 B Y
due within one year SRAT B A (108,000) - (108,000)
Trade and other payables R B H At A iR (55,021) - (55,021)
Dividend payable WA 1 5, (282,150) - (282,150)
Taxation payable JE A5 BIH (73,321) - (73,321)
Bank and other borrowings R—ERFIHm
due after one year SRAT B HAt ik (485,000) - (485,000)
Net assets BHEE 2,134,588 (27,487) 2,107,101
Minority interests BB R 2R (902,076)
Share of net assets on DRI T4t
previous interests held as H &R
available-for-sale Firfl
investments B (151,069)
1,053,956

199
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42. WA A (4)
(a)  (Continued) (@ (7
Acquiree’s
carrying amount Fair value Provisional
BEA#  adjustments fair value
WMk AT EEATH
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
T T T
Total purchase Jils A BAAE
consideration satisfied by: B2
Cash including expenses paid B4 (IS E ML) 630,329
Short term loan J 1 K 900,000
Bonds (e 2,800,000
200 Pre-acquisition dividend WA iy M
-~ received and receivable JRE W (20,520)
Accrued expenses incurred W 51 B
on acquisition JRE 5122 683
4,310,492
Goodwill [k 3,256,536
Purchase consideration LB 42 S A Y
settled in cash VNN 630,329
Cash and cash equivalents 0 B S 2 ) B B B
in subsidiaries acquired T B4 EE ) (303,464)
Net cash outflow arising WA 1 B 4 U

on acquisition HH 326,865
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42. WEAWB A (5)

(b) During the year, the Group concluded an option (b) 4N > FEEHBECLSA Capital
agreement with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA”) in Limited ([CLSAJ) &1 32— #8
relation to the option shares and option warrants of QHA i REE o e > 00 S LA ) R I
as defined in the option agreement and the supplemental REIRL A PR B e i (2 6
letter governing the transaction at a consideration of 7,0 o e A B R TR B8
approximately HK$11,101,000. The option entitled the SR s E) o AR A 2
Group to acquire from CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA 11,101,00045 7T © %t i HE
at an aggregate exercise price of HK$99,908,000, and £ v BT E A
to exercise warrants leading to the subscription of 99,908,000%5 T 1] CLS A Wt Ji
7,056,232 shares in QHA. 34,156,666/ BLAEE A > AT

A0 58 e it i 7,056,232 )%
LR BAR o
On 29 September 2006, the Group exercised the option R20064E9 29 H > 45 H ¥ &
over the option shares of QHA and in October 2006, i Y % W R R A AT 0 R 201
CLSA transferred all the option warrants of QHA to BE > HABAE20064E10H »
the Group. The Group increased its interest in QHA from CLSA ) £5 B i B A7 s 1)
34% as at 1 January 2006 to 51% immediately following e R R R o BBEAT R
the exercise of the option over the option shares. S RE it A A% - AR TR AR Y
2R 120064 1 7 1 H #134%H4
MZES51% o
The total consideration for the increase in interest in B m P b i e 25 A SR
QHA amounted to HK$111,009,000 and was settled by #5111,009,000% 70 » 1RE
cash. The amount of goodwill arising as a result of the Bl XA o dh e WO BT 51 B
acquisition was HK$167,254,000, of which IR 25167,254,000% G >
HK$86,127,000 was previously included in the carrying Hr186,127,0009 70 O LI 7E
value of interest in associates. VA 356 28 ) R 2 A R i

A o
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# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42. WA A (4)
(b)  (Continued) by ()
The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the PLF g B\ B3R Y 4
acquisition of QHA and the goodwill, are as follows: AR -
Acquiree’s
carrying amount Fair value Provisional
BWA#  adjustments fair value
Wkl AT EREA T
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
T T T
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KBS EY 160,235 - 160,235
Goodwill [ 3,527 (3,527) -
Property and equipment VEYE L 39,700 - 39,700
ﬂ Interest in associates Wi 2wl R £ 2,460 - 2,460
Interest in jointly FE R P ) 2 )
controlled entities Es 684 - 684
Inventories eyt 9,004 - 9,004
Trade and other receivables 878 To A RE WO 125,169 - 125,169
Trade and other payables 2R B Al e 5 (114,301) - (114,301)
Dividend payable JE A 1S, (6,624) - (6,624)
Taxation payable JE A5 BIH (12,968) - (12,968)
Other borrowings AR B
due after one year Foflfe 3k (10) - (10)
Provisions e flg (3,563) - (3,563)
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIEE H (1,057) - (1,057)
Net assets FEE 202,256 (3,527) 198,729
Minority interests W R R A (97,218)

101,511
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

42. JEAWE AW ()

(Continued) (b) (#)
Acquiree’s
carrying amount Fair value Provisional
BEAE  adjustments fair value
Wlkmif AR EREA T
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
T#T T Tt
Total purchase i YN
consideration satisfied by: WA
Cash including expenses paid e (BHEEMNXH) 113,865
Pre-acquisition dividend WS i ) 22 M
received & 8. (3,329) 203
Accrued expenses H W 51 B E—
incurred on acquisition A T 2 2,338
Transfer from interest A A
in associates AR 155,891
268,765
Goodwill [y 167,254
Purchase consideration DLB 4 3 A
settled in cash NN 113,865
Cash and cash equivalents ARE B 24 W] B A1
in subsidiaries acquired B4 KB4 EEY (160,235)
Net cash inflow arising W Py B 4
on acquisition RAFH (46,370)
The goodwill arising on acquisition of the above PP 4 B S T ) Y
subsidiaries is subject to adjustments as the management TE A HE AT EA DL E WO |
is in the process to carry out valuation on the net assets it oy 7] Fie 5 B AR 4 5F
to determine the goodwill arising from the transactions. T2 V] e 5 A M o o
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42.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)
The aggregate revenue and the profit and loss of the
acquired subsidiaries are as follows:

42.

e A B )8 ) (70)
(b) (%)
PLTF % 15 i A\ PR JB 2 ) i i
5 A0 A1) B i 1
For the Post-

year 2006 acquisition

20065 B B g A%
HKS$’000 HK$’000
T Twoo

Total revenue b 1,965,305 619,547
Profit and loss i A A e 1H 548,111 196,126

The information for the year 2006 is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of
revenue and results of operation of the acquired
subsidiaries that are included in the consolidated income
statement of the Group, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

20064F FE W B RE RAE R B WA i 7& »
% S I\ PR A W] 1 20064F B W 25
KRG > WA — @8 s
R G AR > SERARK
SEEM T -
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
43. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 43. WA — PR A
In December 2006, the Group disposed of a subsidiary R20064E12 7 > HEE B — R E
engaging in the asset management business. The net assets of A PR A T 2 W] o % B A ]
the subsidiary at the date of disposal were as follows: P H AR RN T ¢
HK$°000
T#HT
Net assets disposed of 8 B
— Cash and cash equivalents —Bl& KBS HEY 77
— Loans and advances to consumer — RN % PR
finance customers &S 564
— Accounts payable and accruals — FEATHR S ME 5T (54)
— Taxation payable — AT FLIE (62)
s25 205
Attributable goodwill Jt JEg v 5,820
6,345
Gain on disposal B 2E 8,640
Total consideration settled by cash VLB 4 3 A g AR AR 14,985
Net cash inflow arising on disposal B 5 I B0 B AR
— Cash consideration — Bl RE 14,985
— Cash and cash equivalent disposed of — & BLE KB & 5EY (77)

14,908
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44,

45.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

44. BRI

Group
EL |
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
TH#x T

Contracted for but not provided O AEARAE BB ke
in the financial statements EES e 38,643 29,628
Authorized but not contracted for Ot H R L F 1,000 2,259
39,643 31,887
OPERATING LEASES 45. BHARY
(a) The Group as lessee (a) HREERARAMA

At balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

F&ETLH > SR FARR B AS VT i
B EALAY > 2 AR 2R S

Y f A6 AH 5 A sk 0T PR 4
T:
Group
e 3|
2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$°000
T T

Within one year —4E N

In the second to BREEE R
fifth years inclusive 5T

After fifth years T2 1%

118,097 17,115
116,895 14,802
5 _

234,997 31,917
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
45. OPERATING LEASES (Continued) 45. BAEAE &)
(a) The Group as lessee (Continued) (a) SEEEZRRLA ()
The lease payment represents rentals payable by the FEMNREEE LA EY
Group for its office premises, medical centres, elderly ¥ BEbL - EERE - K
care homes and office equipment under operating lease WA 2 B AL S A B L
arrangement. The lease term and rental of properties TREAM R4 o P E MR
are fixed at 1 to 5 years. B Fil 4 2 W E AE — 2 AR
fi] o
(b) The Group as lessor (b) L ALA
At balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with PR S B K AT
tenants for the following future minimum lease AN AR BARF B AT ¢
payments:
Gl’Ollp 207
4 —
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T#HT
Within one year —4E N 2,350 1,269
In the second to BIETEE 2
fifth years inclusive AR 452 856
2,802 2,125
The Group has properties leased to tenants for rental. HLEAWERHETHEW
The lease term and rental are fixed at 2 to 3 years. BURH 4 o HCAH ] S FH 4 2 ]

SEAE BZARH o
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order made by the Hubei Province Higher Peoples Court

in China freezing US$3 million of funds (or assets of

equivalent value) of Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited

(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,

pursuant to which SHKS’s shares in Chang Zhou Power

Development Company Limited in China (the “Shares™)
(worth US$3 million) were frozen. SHKS had sold the
Shares in 1998. The Company will further investigate

the matter but at this stage it does not consider that it is

appropriate to make any provision in the circumstances.

It will make a final decision once its investigation has

been completed.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 46. SRR
(a) At balance sheet date, the Company and the Group had () W&HEB > KA REEAF
guarantees as follows: DL AR
Group Company
e 30| AR
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
T#x T¥#x T#c T#rc
Guarantee for banking 47 K
facility granted to A ERAT
subsidiaries fa S8 - - - 30,000
Indemnities on banking BT —H
208 guarantees made FRR
=7 available to a clearing BN
house and RAT RS P A
regulatory body FIETEL 7S 5,540 5,540 - -
Other guarantees Al pR 12,098 7,084 1,400 1,400
17,638 12,624 1,400 31,400
(b)  In June 2006 the Company received notice of a 2001 (b) 200646 » AL W H

19 3 b 4 R AR\ R e B
1200 145 A A H 5 > A4
WEEARAR —2EKEA
A o iR EE S A R AR (DB
WREEE R ]) B3 HE I E
& (HEFREMEE) - Bk
TV R E 25 A R N R
BIRA R AR B (T ])
(EAH3 B #3E00) bifs 8 <2 ol
& o FIUREEHESR T 19984F
HEZERS - KA &
fEE—FE > R B
Bt B 3P R 9 R A AT T 4
5 > R A 58 BUR A% AR Hh B
HSE o
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

47.

ASSETS PLEDGED TO THIRD PARTIES

At the balance sheet date, listed investments held by the Group
and margin clients with market value of HK$142,130,000 and
HKS$1,164,085,000 respectively (2005: HK$190,654,000 and
HK$1,197,005,000 respectively) were pledged to banks and
financial institutions. Banking facilities of HK$1,513,500,000
(2005: HK$1,493,500,000) were available to the Group of
which HK$56,000,000 (2005: HK$269,509,000) was drawn
down. The Group also had investment properties, buildings
and interests in land with a total carrying value of
HK$165,257,000 (2005: HK$153,618,000) pledged to banks
as security for overdraft facilities of HK$37,300,000
(2005:HK$42,300,000) and instalment loans. The draw down
of the overdraft facilities and the outstanding balance of the
instalment loans at 31 December 2006 were HK$34,638,000
(2005: HK$35,416,000) and HK$42,773,000 (2005:
HK$50,367,000) respectively.

47.

I PR =T 2

AAESEE s SR AR B BB SRR &
R B R S AT T SR AT S B
B > o H 4 51 25 142,130,000%5
JC K 1,164,085,00047C (20054 : 43
BM#A190,654,000 LKk
1,197,005,000%C) ° £ =] B H i
fa B%51,513,500,0008 58 (2005
4F 1 1,493,500,000970) » HHHREL
A B4R %5 56,000,000 78 (20054F
269,509,000%7C) o 4 E IR Hi 1 42
165,257,000 0 (20054F -
153,618,000%570) M EW ¥ ~ i
KGR 5 3% T 8RAT - MR R
THME B ZfE837,300,000¥ 50
(20054F : 42,300,000 7C) 2011 &
A HEH 5 o A20064E12H31H >
PRI XA B R v AR IR &
K5 F534,638,0009 7T (20054 -
35,416,000¥70) 542,773,000 0
(20054F = 50,367,000%70) °

Annual Report 4F $it 2006
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

48.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2006 were as follows:

HEWEA

2006512 31 H By 2R E A 7
BB E AW ¢

Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries [iRYES Bk SM¥AH  Principal activities
ER 31y P BB MR JBeA i TR
Allied Medical Practices Hong Kong HKS$2 51%  Provision of contract
Guild Limited B 2T healthcare services
AT 5 2 o A R TRt A R R P
Bali International Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 100%  Financial service and
HEMNMERRAR ZiES 137,500,000% 7C investment holding
ST B I
Bali Securities Co. Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100%  Securities dealer
HEMERARA il 7,000,000 72 Cres 1]
Best Decision Investments British Virgin Islands ~ US$50,000 65%  Investment holding
Limited S IE LR 50,00037C Pl %
Best Delta International British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Investment holding
Limited S IE L 1587E EdEracy
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%*  Investment holding
e BT B 170 Ptk &
Cheeroll Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Investment holding, securities
Bl 2B and bullion trading
BRAE - R RS HE
Constable Development S.A. Panama US$5 100%  Investment holding
eSS S¥RIT VA
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZME A\ (8)

(Continued)
Group

Country of Issued and effective

incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB SR BA i TR
Cowslip Company Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100%  Investment holding

i AT PRk &
Dynamic Force Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Investment holding

£y ) el 1%t PRk &
Dynamic People Group Limited British Virgin Islands/  USS$1 51%  Provision of LASIK and £

Hong Kong 1378 optical surgical services

Sl LT R/ A TP B AN 1 B
Excalibur Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100%  Futures dealing and broking
B R A W i 20,000,000%7¢ LIS
Excalibur Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100%  Securities broking
Bl 724 A 3 20,000,000% 7 R
Gloria (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$200 100%  Investment holding

i 200370 el Era <y
Gloxin Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Investment holding

il AT PR &
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Property investment
BRI AT PR £y ) Rl 170 MR
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding

i 10,0003 76 PERE
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. T ZME A\ (8)

(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
[-Market Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100%*  Investment holding
£y ) el 1%t PRk &
[sland New Finance Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 58%  Investment holding
£y ) el 1%t PRk &
212 - o .
- Itso Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Securities trading
=i 2T M EH
Lexshan Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Nominee service
FELLAREE A R A ] ik 2T BB
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding
i 10,0030 el e ey
Oakfame Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100%  Investment holding
B R E AR i 2T PRk &
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 58%  Investment holding
£y ) el 1%t PRk &
Pioneer Score Development Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Investment holding
S B AT R A ik PRI PRt &
Plentiwind Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Futures trading

3 2T WRER
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries fiRY &S B K SM¥A  Principal activities
ER -3y P gk B BA HHRER R
QHES Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ USS$1 51%  Provision of elderly care
HiEEZHRA Hong Kong 13670 services
RIIE TR/ A ettt A
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited Bermuda/Hong Kong ~ HK$21,038,483 51%  Investment holding
ST A LA F ARE/ B 21,038 483% 70 Vel 213
Quality HealthCare Dental Hong Kong HK$1,000 51%  Provision of dental services
Services Limited sy 1000375 BT R
SRR A A
Quality HealthCare Man Hong Kong HK$1,000 51%  Provision of elderly care
Kee Elderly Limited B 1,000% 75 services
SUEE Z BRI SRR o T
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$1,300 51%  Medical facilities and
Centre Limited = 1,300% 75 services provider
s O A R A ] I AR R L 7
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$2 51%  Provision of contract
Services Limited giRG3 28T healthcare services
SR R R A R RO A A DR i
Quality HealthCare Nursing Hong Kong HK$10,000 51%  Provision of nursing
Agency Limited B 10,000%70 agency services

SURERA TR R A

B 4B
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. F: )& A\ ()
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
Quality HealthCare Nursing Hong Kong HKS$1,000 51%  Provision of
Home Limited B 1,000%75 elderly care services
B L EE AR TR
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy Hong Kong HK$1,000 51%  Provision of
Services Limited il 1,000%7C physiotherapy services
SR IR R B A PR SR IR R
Quality HealthCare Psychological Hong Kong HKS$1 51%  Provision of
Services Limited B 17T psychological services
SO B AT PR BBt B e B
Quick Art Limited Hong Kong HK$3,540,000 100%  Share trading and
itk 3,540,000% 7T property investment
M HE I ERE
Ranbridge Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100%*  Money lending
R B AH AR i 20,000,000% ¢ fi
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso 5,385,000 100%  Money lending
FHE 5,385,0004% % fi
Scienter Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$20 100%  Share trading
i 20¥7C wr HHE
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%*  Investment holding
£y ) Rl 1%t PR &
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands Uss$10 100%  Investment holding
Managers Limited PR 10%7E vl



Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited $¥JEA A |  Annual Report 453t 2006

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bk 3 W B A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
SHK Dynamic Managers Limited Cayman Islands US$10 100%  Funds management
P 2 7 B 10%7T HEeEM
SHK Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 58%  Money lending
BB B A A A 3 150,000,000%C fif
o . . o 215
SHK Financial Data Limited Hong Kong HK$100 51%  Provision of financial i
B AR I A A ] ik 100%7C information service
HHAE R B
SHK Fund Management Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100%  Funds marketing and
BB EE AR A ZiRES 5,000,000% 7T management
AP
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$5,000 100%  Funds management
KR 5,000%7C b S
SHK Investment Services Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100%  Asset holding and leasing
i 1,000,000% ¢ B R
SHK Online (Securities) Limited Hong Kong HK$40,000,000 100%  Online securities broking and
Ao AL GEZR) A PR A ] i 40,000,000% 7¢ margin financing
LRI A AL BRI T
SHK Online Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100%  Online financial services
BB AR A A F i 20,000,000% 7 LA AR
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment Hong Kong HK$75,000,000 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited b 75,000,000% 70 e E
WAL = A W BB AR AR
SHK Quant Managers Limited Cayman Islands Uss$10 100%  Fund management
P 2 1 B 10%7C HeEM
Shun Loong Bullion Limited Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 100%  Bullion dealing and broking
B S R i 6,000,000 7C L eSS LY
Shun Loong Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100%  Money lending
JE e e 5 R i 1,000,000% 7 fi
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$32,000,000 100%  Leveraged foreign exchange
JNE R AN B 28 ] il 32,000,000% 7T dealing and broking
FEREAME B 5 R AL AL
Shun Loong Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100%  Futures and option dealing
IR A R A i 15,000,000%7¢ MR IR R
Shun Loong Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000,000 100%  Investment holding
BB S A PR ) i 200,000,003 7T BB &
Shun Loong Securities Company Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 100%  Securities broking and share
Limited il 50,000,009 7T margin financing
MG e 74 PR Ligi ST B G
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Property investment
R LA A R by ) el 1%t MR E



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 5 Y 5 i 3 M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #2645 B A 7

Annual Report 4t 2006

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100%  Investment holding
i AT PRk &
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100%  Bullion trading
BB A H i 5,000,000 7T HeHT
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$200 100%  Nominee service
B (REA) AR A ik 20097C W INIE
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 100%  Bullion trading and investment
Company Limited giRG3 30,000,000% 70 holding
Wi A A ] HEHEMERERE
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$80,000,600 100%  Commodities broking
B HER S A A 7] 3 80,000,60037C T i R A
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100%  Foreign exchange dealing
v RSN R 22 ] i 150,000,000 ¢ MERE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100%  Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited iy 1,000,0003 70 consultancy services
T DR B A7 R 8 ) R 258 40 B o e
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei Darussalam SGD 10,000,000 100%  International banking business
Bank [Brunei] Limited e 10,000,000 i3 7c I W AT 2
Sun Hung Kai International Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100%  Corporate finance service
VG I P PR ) i 10,000,000%7¢ R MR
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Brvb kil 7z (h) AR A

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER-31) YA BB B Ak i TR
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100%  Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited giRG3 25,000,000% 75 options trading
Mo R R EE
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100%*  Investment holding
Investment Management Limited ~ 3&J& & &6 50,0003 70 EREE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Macau MOP 1,000,000 100%  Property holding
(Macau) Limited WM 1,000,000 " 7¢ WERE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Hong Kong HK$290,000,000 100%  Investment holding, share
Services Limited Bl 290,000,000% ¢ broking and margin
AR A R B s A A financing
Vel % - R R
Fid €
Sun Hung Kai Online Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Online service
£y ) Rl 1%t L s
Sun Hung Kai Research Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100%  Securities research service
WA ERHIT e A A i 100,00037C it 77 BRI E AR
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100%  Investment holding and
(Bermuda) Limited A 12,00037C management service
PR B B BB
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HK$60,000 100%  Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited Bl 60,000% 70 VR E
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries RV E Bk SH$H  Principal activities
ER ) ] BB SR BA i TR
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), Inc. ~ The Philippines Peso 273,600,000 100%  Investment holding
FHE 273,600,0008% 84
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100%  Provision of trustee service
(Trustees) Limited Hils 3,000,0003 7t fi wE s
BivB e 77 (F556) A R ]
219
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HKS$1,000 100%  Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited Bl 1,000%7C v
BV s A E AT G AR AR
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$124,898,589 100%*  Investment holding
Bkt A IR A w i 124,898 589% 7t BB &
Sun Hung Kai Venture Hong Kong HKS$2 100%  Investment holding
Capital Limited il 28T VR E
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100%  Investment advisory,
Management Limited il 5,000,000% ¢ financial planning and
B S R A A wealth management
B RRY - S0  Rl e
jegiy gl
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100%  Share margin financing
Bk BREARAH i 150,000,000% ¢ Rt IR MK
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100%  Financial service
Company Limited i 25,000,000 7C S s
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWREA ¥ (4)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries R ES Bk EM%EF  Principal activities
ER 31y P BB BRBA i TR
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100%*  Investment holding
KBRS 1%t PR
Texgulf Limited Hong Kong HK$20 100%  Property investment
il 2078 LUE S84
220 The Building and Loan Hong Kong HKS$2 44%  Money lending
Agency (Asia) Limited Bl 2T 8
R () A R A
The Hong Kong Building and Hong Kong HK$225,000,000 44%  Investment holding,
Loan Agency Limited Bl 225,000,000%7C treasury investments and
Bl R R A provision of mortgage
finance
VeIRAR S ~ B B R et
To Wan Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited R 10,000%70 R gE
HERREA R A
Tung Wo Investment Company, Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding
Limited i 10,00037C vl
[ A B PR A 7]
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%  Investment holding
e BT B 170 PRk &
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* These subsidiaries are directly held by the Company.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZEWEA ) (%)
(Continued)
Group
Country of Issued and effective
incorporation paid up equity
Principal and operation share capital interest
subsidiaries R ET Bk SMFEH  Principal activities
ER 1) P BEWS BRI A TR LEEH
United Asia Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 58%  Consumer financing
Y 0 A R i 137,500,000¥ 7% GYNE
Upper Selection Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%*  Investment holding
KRR B TR E
Upstand Assets Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100%*  Investment holding
KRR 1%t TR E
Wah Cheong Development Hong Kong HK$25,100,000 100%*  Investment holding
Company, Limited i 25,100,000% 70 RS
EEEFAMAF
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands USS$2,675,400 100%*  Investment holding
(B.VL) Limited REELHE 2,675,400 70 VR E
Wineur Secretaries Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Secretarial service
i e 3 A PR A i 2T i 5 M
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$58,330,000 100%  Property investment
B R B A PR A i 58,330,000 ¢ B S8y
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%  Investment holding
S i LT B Had) &8y

* o DRAERE A R AR A F B

£ o
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. T ZME A\ (8)

(Continued)
The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, VA ERiB) 2 AN wl A F] > Ay
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results HR ARG R AR
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of B> o AR A A )
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the ZOAT) o FE R A B H At B R 2
opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive A Z AR S ERBRR IR -
length.
49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 49. EEBE A
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31 December 2006412 731 H B 21 2 /2 H
2006 were as follows: e
Equity interest held by
222 R B 2
- Country of incorporation
Principal Associates and operation Group Company  Principal activities
ERY 1-g.g] ik B A BH 0 A(E RERH
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% - Property holding
TS A T B UE S §¢
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25% - Futures broking
Company Limited il MR
PR K B AR AR
Drinkwater [nvestment Limited Hong Kong 22% - Property holding
T BB A R ] i MFRE
Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of mattresses
B R HAPRA il and bedsteads
PR R R
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44% 38%  Investment holding
e BT By AT/ S d <
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development

i B
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 49. FZEBH AW ()
(Continued)
Equity interest held by
Fi b R HEHE AR
Country of incorporation
Principal Associates and operation Group Company  Principal activities
TEBE A RV ES 82 L] KM KXW REREH
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42% - Investment holding
KA RA A 3 AT/ EUd <
SkinCentral Limited Hong Kong 30% - Provision of dermatology,
Bl aesthetic and laser services
TR ~ SO RWOE B
223
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% - Investment holding
IR B PR A ) =i PR
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 40% 40%  Investment holding
Company Limited # Bl VERAE
REPHEBEARAF #
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of mattresses
Furniture Co. Ltd. g and bedsteads
KRB R BR HA A PR R R
Yu Ming Investments Limited # Hong Kong 22% 6%  Investment holding
BHBREARAT # =i P&
# These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details # MAE S A ) s B A »

about these associates are available in their published annual

reports.

The above tables list the associates of the Company which, in

the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results

for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of

the Group. To give details of other associates would, in the

opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

FLREANEERE T SR I 4 2 R B %
M Z A -

VBBl Z AR AR B AT > 2TE
FRAEAGE RN ERAER
S BN AR I A
ZAT] o B GR B AT A A
F Z A E a2 ERPRIAIUR -
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

50. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED 50. J:[¥HA

ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31 2006412 A 31 H A2t [F] 2 ] A 6]
December 2006 were as follows: e
Country of Proportion of
incorporation nominal value
and principal of issued capital
Jointly Form of place of operation Principal and voting right
controlled entities business structure i & FEEH activities T AT B AR T
el ) 2 ) BB BB ER >3 BB bR
GFIA-SHK Managers Limited Incorporated Cayman Islands Funds management 51%*
A GRS HaEH
224 . . e .
- Poltallock Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Provision of facilities and 50%
A7 B technical services to medical
and dental practitioners
) A B O B R i
BB M5
SHK Corporate Finance Incorporated People’s Republic Corporate 1/3
(Shanghai) Limited of China finance advisory
SR E BN ARAT A g A
* Although the Group holds 51% interest in GFIA-SHK * 4% 4 iift 7 GFIA-SHK Managers
Managers Limited, it is jointly controlled by the Group and Limited A5 1%a5 » A R H
other shareholder of this company. Its profit and loss are split BT ] 55— IR At [ ] o BB
50/50 between the Group and the other shareholder of this w) R A5 AR T & ) — R A4l

sz

— °

company.
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 51. FABPEALZZEY
During the year, the Group had entered into the following A5 B A AR ) B A N AT DL
material transactions with related parties: FTHRERZS
Group
£ 3|
2006 2005
Note HK$°000 HK$°000
B i T#T T#T
Associates BB A
Insurance premium received from e Bl s A
listed associates WS e R i 4,762 4,402
Interest income from e — M _biilghos A\ &
a listed associate and FCRAHES A w] WO
its subsidiary FEBA 8,570 6,754
Purchase of two companies from [ R 51 o £ /A ) 225
a subsidiary of a listed associate P YN i A - 52,283
Service fee received from (= A @i
listed associates P AR 5 B 814 2,718
Term loans (repaid by) granted — [ ki AR
to a subsidiary of B g 2w (HEHR) $R
a listed associate A ISR (a) (245,000) 245,000
Ultimate holding company e AR B A W) B
and its subsidiaries N A
Dividend received from Ir] — i) ) R Y 0B A )
a fellow subsidiary Pt WO 1t S, 13,250 21,810
Insurance premium received P g A e Sl A W) B J] %
from the ultimate holding 6 285 2 ) BT WAL
company and fellow subsidiaries PR b g 2,242 3,238
Acquisition of a company from Ir] — i) ) & WA JB A )
a fellow subsidiary i A\ — 8] 23 ] (b) 4,328,000 -
Payment of short term loan due to R — 1 [7] 2 P g 2 )
a fellow subsidiary o 1) Bk AR R (c) (200,000) -
Interest expenses paid to ARSI F &
a fellow subsidiary Wi g 2 ] (c) (69,906) -
Rent and property management fee P B A i A v e
paid to ultimate holding company — — ][] & Bt J& A %] 1)
and a fellow subsidiary FH 4 R 345 oLt (3,046) (2,301)
Management fee paid to the (R3S 23 &t
ultimate holding company (eguiba gt (2,350) (2,220)
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) FBEA L2235 ()
Compensation of key management personnel TR B A
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key VAR % o 55 2 A B ) 3L At i
management during the year was as follows: BAEAAE P T 4
2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$°000
T T
Short-term benefits R A 54,848 43,845
Post-employment benefits BRI A 2,078 1,631
56,926 45,476

Certain key management personnel of the Group received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding company
or its wholly owned subsidiary. The ultimate holding company
provided management services to the Company and charged
the Company a fee, which is included in the management fee
as disclosed above in this note, for services provided by those
personnel as well as others who are not key management
personnel of the Group.

The management fee is calculated by reference to the time
devoted by the management personnel on the affairs of the
Group and can be apportioned to the relevant key management
personnel. The total of such apportioned amounts, which have
been included in the key management personnel compensation
above is HK$1,401,000 (2005: HK$1,626,000).

In addition to the above, the Group received brokerage fee of
HK$195,170 (2005: HK$50,000) from the key management
personnel with year end trade receivable of HK$821,572 (2005:
HK$965,000) whereas the year end trade payable is
HK$16,079,249 (2005: HK$2,781,000).

AT R BN BRA A Al 5
K IR 2 ) 2 T I A ] WO
T o R AR BE A W T AR A W 4R A3
W A B ES > B Tk
FRAE LR RE BB 2 AP Hvh > b
RS s AR R
fto 4 M AT BN B T fe it

HEX:$ 8- V8¢ YNEY S Sk ¥
b P A Y I FELAE A 2275 3 W] 43 D
Z B FEABAE o IR B
351,401,000 76 (20054F ¢
1,626,000%57C) » CAFER EERA -

Br_EA DAL > SR I R BEAT N B
BB AL 4195,1708# 8 (2005
4F 2 50,0004570) o A A IR
5 REWUIR 75821,572# 50 (20054F +
965,000%70) > 1M AR % M A B A%
16,079,249% 76 (20054 = 2,781,000
WIT) °
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# FE 2006412 731 H IE4F
51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 51. ABHEANL2ZAY (5)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following material RAEH - EEEAREAN LA
balances with related parties: TEAMAER
Group
e 3L
2006 2005
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
B T#xT T#T
Associates B A
Amount due from associates -/
Amounts due from — [ _L T
a listed associate ] KRR
— Loan note — BRI (d) 78,000 78,000 5,
— Term loans —HHE# (a) - 245,000 ——
— Others — HAthy (e) 706 782
Amounts due from RN -/
other associates KR (e) 74,481 71,157
153,187 394,939
Amounts due to other associates A3k o W] B MR (e) (7,296) (57,537)
Ultimate holding company T A PR IR A v
and its subsidiaries HE A
Short term loan due to R — 1 [7] 2 P g 2 )
a fellow subsidiary PSR INE &4 (c) 700,000 -
Bonds due to a fellow R — 1 [F] 2 P g 2 )
subsidiary A 25 (c) 2,800,000 -
Dividend payable to JE A B B T — ]
a fellow subsidiary HEN YA 50,890 -

3,550,890 -
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non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of

repayment.

# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 51. AR ALZ35 ()

(a)  During 2005, a loan facility up to HK$280 million was (a) A20054F > HE 4T —M Lk
granted to a subsidiary of a listed associate for a term gk 2 ) W BB A m1 280 F
of 36 months from 7 November 2005. The interest rate HW I B 120054811
is charged at prime rate plus 1% per annum. The term H7HEZWI36MHA » FlE%
loan was fully repaid in 2006. B RAER RN 1% o HEEK

20064 B2 MR -

(b)  The related party transactions are also “connected (b) WA BN LRG0 R
transactions” as defined in the Rules Governing the &R 5 A R @ b
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong i HI B 2 (B 5 »
Kong Limited and details of which were contained in ARG OB =R gR
the Directors’ Report. o

() A short term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds of (c) 900,000,000 %5 7T 45 H Bk K&

228 HK$2,800,000,000 were created to settle the 2,800,000,00075 76045 2 1 %4
consideration for the acquisition of a company from a AT Al P 4 B Y ) — ] [
fellow subsidiary as disclosed above. ENEy - DA Nl i /AR 6]

B REEA -
The short term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR L) B RO A B R W
per annum and HK$200,000,000 was repaid in 2006. SRAT W ZE 7 B — 55
The outstanding balance is due for repayment on or #2006 FHEKA
before 30 June 2007. The bonds bear interest at 1% 200,000,000% 70 » ik T &K
above HIBOR per annum and are due for repayment on 2 A H 252007426 H 30
24 August 2009. The interest rate is repriced on the first H o 752 WA IREE
day of every six-month period. SRAT W ZEHF B — JE 55 >
FWIEIE H 25200948 H 24
H > FlEBREREZHE KR
il o

(d)  The loan note bears interest at 2.5% per annum and the (d) MEREEAFEFER2.5%
interest is payable annually. It is due for repayment on AR o EEEZA 2 #2008
29 August 2008. 428 H 29 H B I IR -

(e)  These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, (e)  MEAIEE A FIX (8) lRTIIEHE

0SB S i Y
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52. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND 52. %@&RAMEIIMHH
LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2006
2006412131 H
3 months 1 year
Within ~ to1year  to 5 years After
3 months =MA —4 5years On demand Total
ZMAN 74 214 Tk WRER Hm
HK$000  HK$000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$'000
T T Tl Tl Tl Tl
Assets i3
Loan note of a listed — [ ki
associate AR - - 78,000 - - 78,000
Loans and advances to MAMEER
consumer finance customers Sk K 421,882 1,108,643 1,043,795 71,853 225,280 2,871,459
Fixed deposits with banks BT 524,331 - - - - 524331
Treasury bills I o 5 7,675 - - - - 7,675
Term loans FHfE 186,097 8,412 27,600 - 26120 438229
Liabilities i
Bank loans and overdrafts BT R L 597,955 2,168 514,580 - - 1,133,703
Short term loan due to T %
a fellow subsidiary A AR - 700,000 - - - 700,000
Loan notes et = = 66,639 S - 66,639
Bonds &% - - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000

229
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#E20064E 12 H 31 H 1k 4 JF
52. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND 52. ¥®@&ERABMEIAWHH @)
LIABILITIES (Continued)
At 31 December 2005
2005412331 H
3 months 1 year
Within tolyear  to S years After
3 months =R —4 Syears  On demand Total
=MAR FH FHE fifER IR %
HK$000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
i i i i i T
Assets i
Term loans due from a — [ ki
listed associate A B A B 245,000 - - - — 245,000
ﬂ Loan note of a listed — [ L AR
associate et - - 78,000 - - 78,000
Fixed deposits with banks RATE M 95212 - - - - 95212
Treasury bills 0 o 5 7,680 - - - - 7,680
Term loans FHfE 66,200 3,200 - - 97,567 166,967
Liabilities i
Bank loans and overdrafts BT R X 336,810 5,736 42,746 - - 385292
Loan notes BT - - 64,252 - - 64,25

The above tables only list out the assets and liabilities which

have a term of maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on

demand.

ERRGI A BIRR e R
308 30 T AR AR R Y O A A B IR
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

53.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk
management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. That said, the Group acknowledges that a
balance must be achieved between risks control and business
growth. The principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest-
rate risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance
shareholder value while maintaining risk exposures within
acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed
to cover all our businesses and to ensure various risks are
properly managed and controlled in the course of business.
The Group has a sound risk management organizational
structure as well as comprehensive policies and procedures
for risk management which are reviewed regularly and
modified where necessary in response to changes to markets,

the operating environment or business strategies.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk
management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees,
has the primary responsibility for the determination of risk
management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an
effective risk management system to implement the risk
management strategies. The Risk Management Committee
(“RMC”), established by the Board of Directors as a standing
committee and supported by the Group’s Risks Control
department (“RCD”), is responsible for:

(i) analyzing and defining the various risks likely to be
encountered by the Group in the various aspects of its

operation;

53.

<o i o 4 B

SRAT A B A7 A BB > BT ar
I 2% 3 Y JE B A B A S > R AR
L 2 Bk o HeAushan > £
VA A L, o Y L B S 5 4 R W 4 [
PRI - BIAEB AN B e
ol L o 456 T O B ~ £ R
0 B < g A A SRR o 4R T Y
JE P A B AR5 O T 3 Y S B SR
PRI AT 52K F M Z i > [ REBCH
PR R A -

A5 [ ) JEL B YR 2R 5 A TR 2 AR
WA S8 > DATEDRAE S35 A v
F %P J o 22 P Y B S B A - 4R
P A 1 2% 3 Y L A B AH A
o Sl T e o L o 4 B 56 3 A B
REFEFP > A BBOR B e &2 ]
AT R > AR T B R T
B ~ KO BRBT B E S OR W 5 Bl T
FHERT -

ER AL > JB R
R BB SR Al Ay - HF AT
ZEEMHBIT » LR
L o A LS i e e % 8 T L
— AT Z A R JE A B A E > DA
58 9% T AT 45 L o A B SR W o TR
FEpor g REE e (TR
HZEE DAY REES - Hk
VR, o A L ) (Tl e 5 B )
Fefthndy > AR

() ZHT B R A 4R A 45 SR
75 THi R REAE 2 i 45 LB 3
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 53. Ay BEAY P (7))

(i)  ensuring through appropriate mechanisms including () EHREGEMEL (BHEZEY
committee(s) and department heads, where applicable, B ER P A48 (e ) ) e AR
the review, assessment, recording and monitoring of A5 18R] BB A8 3] Y 25 e B DA
the various risks which may be encountered by the T A [ g 7 I 2 i 1 3
Group and the effectiveness of the Group’s system of JEATR R ~ WRAN - RdsRk
internal controls, including without limiting the B2 > A AR A B
generality of same, financial, operational, and Jitd B — e AN~ B - B
compliance controls and risk management functions; T K 2 8 B e T | B i B o
and HE 5 &

(ii1) acting as provider of assurance (in conjunction with (i) 7F FCAR BE b ) 25 R e 4 B

the Internal Audit and Compliance departments and
the external auditors) to the Board in its annual review

of various risk management functions.

The function of the Credit Committee (“Credco”), which
reports to the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors,

is to ensure the proper monitoring and control of the credit

activities, risks and exposure of the Group. The Group’s

Internal Audit and Compliance departments have

responsibilities to perform regular reviews to supplement the

various internal control measures adopted by the management

and various divisions within the Group, to ensure compliance

with policies and procedures.

D RE IR i 2 o 7 2 LR (Wi
7] R A% % 1 WL B8 A B S S I
BBEST)

HFRZET(FRZHT) AHR
EHEHETATZEEER - D
DR I 4 £ 4% T8 e o i 2 )7
AR B o R BELRG % 813l 3508 T R B
A YA N IR PR AT > B I PR
B BUBEAZHR R 1 2 W &A% - A€
AR % SFBOR AR P 15 DARESY o
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53.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

()

Market Risk

@

Trading Risk

Market risk arises from trading activities,
including market-making and proprietary trading.
Trading activities across the Group are subject to
limits approved by the Credco and/or the RMC.
The RCD independently monitors and reports the
positions, risks and profit and loss (“P&L’) of its
proprietary trading activities involving
derivatives, leveraged foreign exchange and
bullion. Proprietary trading exposures are
measured on both a “mark-to-market” and a
“mark-to-fair” basis, and “maximum loss” and
“position” limits are used. Value at Risk (VaR)
and stress-tests are also used in the assessment
of risk. These are approaches that assist in the
quantification of risk by combining the size of a
position and the extent of a potential market

movement into a potential impact on P&L.

The Group’s various proprietary trading positions
and P&L are reported daily to senior management
for review. The Group’s Internal Audit department
also performs audits to supplement the above
controls to ensure compliance with the established

market risk limits and guidelines.

53.

<2 il ML BB A P ()
i 33 Jo B

(@

@

BB

T 5 B2k B OE R
B > LG R T S
LA R - M
ZHAFWAZGERZ
B K /o m bg B &
Bt AR R o
JE B P 4 B o B
28 I e K A A T
o AR OMIE K 3 5
ZHBEHEZRI -
B~ A K (TR
i) o B8R
(i 55 fE A | B [P AH
1% 1wt SRR > R
[ kb PR J % [ 87 | PR
o BLAh > Al LB
75718 P JE e i % )8
Rt > AR Z AU
BT AE T 5 A B R 45
R Z BAERE > DA
B AL o

FMAEA S HREE
FrRROL LR AR > 4
T 37 s A B DA
BAER o M B K
WAL AR IR 1
¥ > DA E bt B e A
ith > HRERFEAE 45 P BERT
Z i 55 L B R AR L 1
5] o
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#E20064F 12731 H 1L 4 J&

53.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

()

Market Risk (Continued)

(ii)

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or
capital arising from movements of foreign

exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
its leveraged foreign exchange business or
purchases of foreign securities on behalf of
clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by the relevant department under the
limits approved by the Board or other relevant
committees. In relation to our leveraged foreign
exchange activity, our position is that of a market-
maker, and accordingly our risk is our open
currency positions which are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored
and reported daily. The other possible risk is
primarily a derivative foreign exchange risk for a
client who does not or cannot meet margin calls
following any period of substantial currency

turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out
in local currency to obviate foreign exchange risk.
Accordingly, the Group has no significant
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations on loan
assets.

53.

<o B A B (D)
i 3 g ()

(a)

(ii)

SR e

SMIE ISR T S
T 28 s A P2
L -

4 [ Z A R B 2 2K
AR AR A B A
HigINE IR 2 KB - A
{1 R e P A R R 4
FESIH AR EZE T
Ptk e 2 BT H 45 B
Jeige o BUREARAMIESE
B = > HRE M5
AR ZALE > It
AN RSB R (%
A L A 41t - PR PR
i > SZHAE H 2
B i) A ) 7 47 A A
TERFE - S35 > %P
A A8 R TR RCTHE R B 4%
AR BE B HE T U AR 4
> IR HE 34 E A R
T NI JE B -

S M T BRI
DIACHU B AT » DA
(EAMIE LB > #t > 5
0 5 o N S R 2
HRHMIE LR
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 53. Ay e Be A P (%)
(b)  Credit Risk (b) &R B
Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or BPERGE T REBITR
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises WEAE > A EBE BB o
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market- & BB AR AR ~ &
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other W R EEEE - ik
activities undertaken by the Group. - HEEE > DAL
SEH e S 2 15 8) o
The Group’s credit policy, governed by the Credco, sets HEZERER (ZEREER
out in detail the credit approval and monitoring TR FEAI A B A
procedures, which are established in accordance with TP o AT Tk B 2
sound business practices, the requirements and SER ~ A BRI 2 BLE DA K
provisions of the relevant ordinances, and where Wk E R ELER Y
applicable, the codes or guidelines issued by the B 2 A BT R g 51 ET
Securities and Futures Commission. JE ©
Day-to-day credit management is performed by the HHfERa s R EnE e
Group’s Credit department with reference to the HEE - EEHTRR S
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness, F A5~ A SR B 43
collateral pledged, and risk concentration of the counter- Ve A% - Wl E 2 B
parties. Decisions made daily by the Credit department TERELEHREHES P
are reported and reviewed by the Executive Directors B o TR B % B IR E
and senior management of the Group and by the Credco ol g vh A A o
at its regular meetings.
(¢) Liquidity Risk (c) TREH oMb
The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure the M B LR B R U

Group maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements. This
is achieved by the management, comprising the
Executive Directors, the Director of Banking & Treasury,
the Chief Financial Officer and relevant senior managers
monitoring the liquidity position of the Group on a daily
basis to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds
to meet all obligations and compliance with the statutory
requirements such as the Financial Resources Rules

applying to various licensed subsidiaries.

TREDR AT 2 AR A 2 I B
B DU B Z 8
2R o HEL G BT E
- MHLESRE - ME
MERARRMEEHANRS
H 3 B2 4R W i 8 i ik
U > DAAF 3 a2 2R (hni
TP 45 T 25 T 45 it PO D 2 ) Y
S5 B IR AR
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# #20064F 12931 H IE4F )&
53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 53, A BE AT P (4)
(d) Interest Rate Risk (d) A B
Interest rate risk primarily results from timing ) 23, i = R B A R S
differences in the re-pricing of interest bearing assets, ZHE - BEARBENE
liabilities and commitments. The Group’s interest rate 2P 58 - BEE A
risk exposure arises mainly from margin financing and 2, B AR R IR R K%
other lending activities undertaken. The Group has the JoAl SR EH o B E W E
legal capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price SEORAE RO B IRE A5 92 K -
its margin loans to an appropriate level. Its interest- BEHGE R Z BRI
sensitive positions can readily be identified. Interest IRV o L IR W ) M
rates paid by the Group are managed by the Finance AR SRR AR Z Z
department with the aim of maximizing the spread of AR R B K P o 48 [ Fr 2 AT
interest consistent with liquidity and funding obligations. ZH R T BB B > DA
HBSCRENGEEZRY
P e 7R o
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B E20064F 12 H 31 H 1k 4 JF

53.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The exposure of the Group’s material fixed-rate assets and

liabilities to fair value interest rate risks and their contractual

maturity dates are as follows:

53. Ak BEAY B (1)

VLT 25 5 [0 T 36 2 ~F- ) 18, 8 3R Bt
AR R T2 ) 8 e U > DA
Hip ez A

Interest Within More than
rate Iyear  Inyear? Inyeard  Inyeard  Inyear$ § years Total
HEER AR RECE  RESE REWE  RERE  REDE L
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
T T TEx  THx TEx TEx TEx
At 31 December 2006 R20064 1231 B
Fixed deposits with banks iy T
(note 31) (W&E31) 205%5.03% 54331 - - - - -l
Treasury bills (note 31) AR (k1) 5.03% 7675 - - - - - 7675
Loan note due from —fH L
a listed associate AR EH
(note 26) (Kik26) 25% - 78000 - - - - 78000
Loans and advances to MAREE P&
consumer finance P&
customers (note 27) (ik27) 18%-444% 1599297 54035 284015 44735 0655 17599 2621436
Bank loans (note 32) ivfian (Hit32) 49%-12% (5760000 (465,000 (15,000) - - - (1,056,000)
Short term loan dug to K= Z B
a fellow subsidiary UNGILEE IS 495%  (700,000) - - - - - (700,000)
Loan notes (note 38) Bk g (7E38) 4% - (66639) - - - - (66,639)
Bonds % 5.34% - = (2,800,000) - - = (2,800,000)
At 31 December 2005 R20054 12131 H
Fixed deposits with banks RiTEWHR
(note 31) (FzE31) 0.28%-7.25% 95,212 - - - - - 95212
Treasury bills (note 31) R 55 (k3 1) 3.78% 7680 - - - - - 7,680
Loan note due from — [ b A
a listed associate (note 26) Fi R B (ko) 2.5% - - 8000 - - - 78000
Bank loans (note 32) WA (BE3D) 485%-535%  (255,000) - - - - — (255,000
Loan notes (note 38) S (Bit38) 4% - - (6425) - - - (6425
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#E20064E 12 H 31 H 1k 4 JF
53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 53, A BE AT P (4)
The exposure of the Group’s material floating rate assets and PAF 7% 45 T B Bl i ) BB R
liabilities to cash flow interest rate risks and their contractual JE Bk i R VR B A S A X AL
maturity dates are as follows: PRI B H
Interest Within More than
rate Iyear  Inyear? Inyeard  Inyeard  Inyear$ § years Total
HEER AR RECE  RESE REWE  RERE  REDE L
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Tk T TEx FEc Tk T Fix
At 31 December 2006 200641211310
Margin loans (note 29) A (hE29) 5%-2098% NAMER NAKER NARER NARER NARER  NARER 1783430
Term loans (note 29) B R0 T44%2682% 385700 27,600 - - - LR
Loans and advances to MABREE PR
consumer finance R
customers (note 27) (Hit27) 8I5%-1575% 54871 22,035 20611 18530 1399 50690 189,729
Bank overdrafts (note 32) AR (k) 8.5%-8.75%  (34.930) - - - - - (34930)
Secured bank instalment Rt
loans (note 32) A (k) 4.97%-6% 8193 (8473) (1867 (18240) - - (@m)
At 31 December 2005 #2005 12131 B
Margin loans (note 29) R NEE2)  7.00%-30.00% NAKER  NARER  NARER  NAMER  NARER  NARER 1293285
Term loans (note 29) AR R0 T00%2682% 376,636 - - - - - 376,636
Bank overdrafts (note 32) IR (hk3) 485%-8.50%  (19,92) - - - - - (1992)
Secured bank instalment R
loans (note 32) AR D) 520%57%  (6) (8195 (8463)  (T848)  (18240) - (50367)

No aging analysis on the margin loans is disclosed as, in the

opinion of the Directors, an aging analysis is not meaningful

in view of the nature of the business of securities margin

financing.

15 5 8 2 TR 7 P RE WSO 1 I
GIMT > R A 2% I8 B 27 UK Rk
SEBRMEE > MR A IR B
it HE L2
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54.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE
CONTRACTS

The Group enters into the Fixed-fee Contracts, in which the
Group uses its own medical centres/clinics, staff and other
resources to provide medical/dental services covered by the
contracts. The level of services to be rendered under the Fixed-
fee Contracts is uncertain and depends on uncertain future
events. The Group has to consider whether the cost of meeting
its contractual obligations to provide the services under the
Fixed-fee Contracts may exceed the revenue it will receive
and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing
the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness
of the persons covered by the Fixed-fee Contracts and that of
the general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential
outbreak of any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of
those contracts (which in general are of short duration), as
well as a diversity of social, industrial and economic factors.
The risk associated with such factors (including any undue
concentration thereof and the probability of the occurrence of
certain events affected by them) on the actual recovery rate
for individual contracts is the key source of uncertainty that

needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract

continuance policies.

54.

DAl 5 e 45 &4 e 4 B
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S FT Wk B B It B IR B A0 B
T3 B/ S OIS o AR R K
i G AR IRB KPR
e BT AT RE Z R o 4RI
T REAR % 55 40 2 08 B S ARk g
Wb 7R 7% 8 AL I S WL O AR B
BB R Z A > A
B H WO -z WA B e i
(MEBE]) Z vl ek o

JeR\ i 2 A R e e LR JEE R R % PR K
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54.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE
CONTRACTS (Continued)

As the related assets and liabilities of the Fixed-fee Contracts
are non-interest-bearing and as the provisions of services on
credit are in general only made to customers with good credit
history or of low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risk and credit risk in respect of such contracts is

considered to be minimal.

As at 31 December 2006, accounts receivable and deferred
revenue of the Group attributable to its Fixed-fee Contracts
amounted to approximately HK$6,859,000 (2005: nil) and
HK$3,151,000 (2005: nil), respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In January 2007, the Group sold 43,950,000 shares in Lippo
Limited, an available-for-sale investment, through a number
of on-market transactions on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited at an aggregate consideration of
HK$131,850,000 which gave rise to a profit of
HK$48,036,000. The Group has ceased to have any interest in
Lippo Limited after the disposal.

54.

55S.
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PRI [ S WA e 440 2 L R O e I
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200641231 H » £ E [ 2 W
B HREAY Z 8 WO T B AR S WA\ 43
%1 %56,859,000% 7C (20054 = fE)
J%3,151,000% 7 (20054 = f&)
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